
Bozdech, Sean A. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Eliot Ivan Bernstein <iviewit@iviewit.tv> 
Tuesday, January 28, 2014 12:18 PM 
Bozdech, Sean A. 
Possible conflict with Eliot and Det Mille r. 

In reflecting on our call and talking with advisors, it was learned that Det Miller and you have spoken regardi ng my 
com plaint against him and I think in addition to the conflicts that may exist with his conversations with Judge Coli n 
already, this conversation with you regarding the IA complaint will also prejudice him against me and I think t he denial 
of counsel represents more problems on top of that. Also, after speaking with you it appears that you have come to the 
same conclusion that everyone else comes to after reading Det Miller's report that he was brought a case against Moran 
for Forgery and Fraud and he investigated it and arrested her and what more is to complain about. But that is not t he 
case, I brought to Det Miller a host of other complaints and evidence regarding far more serious crimes and he stated he 
was investigating them all and all the other people complained of and then he attempted to state he reviewed 
everything and found nothing else and this prejudices my case as expla ined in the letters to Capta in Gregg and Det 
Miller that I just sent you and that them t o provide information regarding the specifics of what and who they 
investigated and what they were dismissing in this broad language he was using and no reply from either for months. In 
fact I see no evidence of any of the crimes al leged against the others being investigated by Det Miller at <111 and this 
concerns me further. 

Please, I would like to request new investigators who are not conflicted with the pas.t matters that can review the case 
and materials with me and respond to my written requests in detail first and then meet me if necessary. Please also 
note that all of the attorneys at law, Robert Spallina, Esq., Donald Tescher, Esq. and Mark Manceri, Esq. invo lved in the 
estates of my mother and father and the attorneys that were acting as Personal Reps/Executors have submitted papers 
to the court to withdraw. Finally, Robert Spallina has also been alleged in Federal Court Northern District Illinois of filing 
a fraudulent insurance claim while impersonating an Institutional Trust Company, an Institutional Trust Company 
Officer, Insurance Fraud and Fraud on the Estate Beneficiaries and I have provided some information to Det Miller 
already regarding these events and if you need more information I wil l be happy to provide it to ·you as well. 

Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
lviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459 
(561) 245.8588 {o} 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245-8644 (f) 
iviewit@iviewit.tv 
http://www. iviewit. tv 

NOTICE: Due to Presidentia l Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this email without warning, 
warrant, or notice. They may do this without any judicial or legislative oversight and it can happen t o ordinary 
Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor protection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such 

unlawful acts. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510-2521. 
This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
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intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message o r call (561) 
245-8588. If you are the int~nded recip ient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so 
advise the sender immediately. 
*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510-2521 et seq ., governs distribution of this 
"Message," including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it may contain 
the originator's confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended recipients that they 
have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review, dissemination, copying, and content­
based actions. Recipients-in-error shal l notify the originator immediately bye-ma ii, and delete the original m essage. 
Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message to intended recipients. See: Quon v. Arch. 
*Wire less Copyright Notice*. Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message. You must have the originator's 
full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message. Originator acknowledges others' copyrighted content in th is 
Message. Otherwise, Copyright© 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tvandwww.iviewit.tv. All 
Rights Reserved. 
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Bozdech, Sean A. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Eliot Ivon Bernstein <iviewit@iviewit.tv> 
Tuesday, January 28, 2014 11:26 AM 
Bozdech, Sean A 
FW: Eliot Bernstein 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@ivlewit.tv] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 11:25 AM 
To: 'Miller, Ryan W.' 
Cc: Captain Carol Gregg @ Patm Beach County Sheriff (greggc@pbso.org); Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq. 
(carollne@cprogers.com); Michele M. Mulrooney (V Partner @ Venable LLP {mmulrooney@Venable.com); Andrew R. Dietz 
@ Rock It Cargo USA 
Subject: RE: Etiot Bernstein 

Detective Miller, 

I have met with you and given formal statements and interviews and provided ample evidence in person and at your 

request went and filed additional criminal complaints that I still have not heard back on for months now. l have 
submitted to you formal written requests for information regarding the old complaints and you refuse to reply h1 writing 
and instead demand to meet and I would feel much better meeting after you have answered all my questions in the two 

letters first and that subject matter I am not sure why I have to do face to face other than in writing and phone 
conversations. You are well aware that I am involved in severa l court cases nationwide currently that demand massive 

amounts of time and all relate to the larger crimes than forgery and fraud of Moran's six documents and that I am being 

, further victimized by those I have already complained of in retaliation and these are the strains r refer to making it 

difficult for me to meet, other than when I have to come in to file new complaints, which I am doing as requested, as I 
stated I will do that, like I did with t he Jewelry Theft case as I formulate them and put the evidence in p tace. Yet, that 

does not interfere with your answering my questions or reviewing the work done and new information in the initial 
complaint you started. A phone r.all to discuss these follow up matters is not unreasonable and I feel t hat your 

conversations with Judge Colin may have influenced your work and opinions of me and am uncomfortable meeting 
without representation and have been advised that this does not seem proper to deny a victim/ complainant the r ight 
to counsel present. These are not unidentified people who I have asked to have present but people with intimate 
knowledge of the crimes, attorneys at law that have better legal/statutory aspects of the crimes I have complained of. 

have requested them there as witness as well and for safety, as you know that I am taking on some very powerful and 
influential members of the Florfda Supreme Court, The Florida 13ar, Florida Law Enforcement and others in my other 

RICO and ANTITRUST related matters I have shared with you. You are also aware that tam complaining of possible 
interference with my PBSO complaints that and so I hope you understand my concerns in this regard. 

I am more than happy to meet telephonically or wit h others present to present my case information in more detail. 
have asked why it has to be in person, without representation when I am already uncomfortable and why I am being 
denied counsel present and if there are any procedural rules that demand things be done and conducted in t he manner 

you propose. I do want to keep the investigation moving but I do not see my requests being a reason to stop them and 
why we cannot meet on the phone when necessary and in person when I can and when it can be done to meet our 

schedules and new complaints have to be filed. I am not sure why emails and attachments are not conducive and why 

you have stated you do not read them and th is also makes me uncomfortable. 

Please let me know if we can start w ith a phone call to go over my letters to you that you will not respond to in writing 

and then determine if I need to come back to meet after we get through that first. I am not sure there is other evidence 
I need to provide in that regard but I think you already have everything for those compla ints. 
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Thank you, 

Eliot 

From: MIHer, Ryan W. [mailto:MillerR@pbso.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 10:15 AM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

Mr. Bernstein, 

This is an open investigation and a very serious matter. You have made claims/allegations that crimes have taken place. 
To give tt)is investigation the most thorough review, we will need to meet in person and go over everything. I will need 
you to provide me with a statement, including everything that you know (firsthand) about this case. You are a potential 
victim/witness, so this needs to be your account of events that occurred. An open case is considered confidential, 
therefore, an unknown person at the end of a phone is not good for the case. Also, I need your statement 
(understanding), not theirs. l investigate crimes, not civil complaints. Your e-mails and attachments a re not an efficient 
way of conducting an investigation. They have seemed to only create confusion and miscommunication. I do not 
understand what strain there is, when you are the one who made the complaint. I would think that you would want to 
meet in person, as to keep to this investigation moving, providing you with the opportunity to explain (in depth) your 
complaint. E-mail and phone calls create barriers that can be overcome through face to face communication. Captain 
Gregg is aware and will not be attending. Please do not expect that I will be able to meet on Thursday. I have many other 
cases and need ample time to review my schedule, as well as coordinate a meeting room in the West Boca Substation. 
Once you are feeling better, let me know, and supply me with a few dates and ttmes you are avaifable, on a Tues, Wed., 
Thurs, or Friday. 

Thank you, 

Det. Ryan Miller #7704 
Palm Beach Co Sheriff's Office 
Special Investigations Divisiori 
(Financial Crimes Unit) 
Desk~ 561-688-4077 
Cell: 561-389-8655 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 8:03 AM 
To: Miller, Ryan W.; Gregg, Carol A 
Cc: Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq.; Michele M. Mulrooney "' Partner@ Venable LLP; Andrew R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo 
USA 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

I have a dental appointment today from 9-11 to put in my upper teeth that were repaired, the process usually takes a 
day or two to recover from the headaches etc. associated with the process. I am still feeling ill from the flu that whole 
family has suffered this weekend but I am feeling much better from that. I will let you know but it will probably be 
Thursday. Also, I was wondering if Captain Carol Gregg has knowledge of our meeting and if she will be attending. I 
would also like some form of explanation as to why this meeting must be in person and not via telephone and why l 
cannot have representative counsel attend via phone, etc. 1 have already submitted most of the evidence necessary for 
LIS to discuss and so I am unclear why when this puts additional strain on rne this must be conducted in this manner. 
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Eliot 

From: Miller, Ryan W. [maiito:MillerR@pbso.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 7:26 AM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

Mr. Bernstein, 

t received the message from your wife stating that you had to cancel this week's meeting. Please let me know when you 
are feeling better. 

Thank you, 

Det. Ryan Miller 

From: Miller, Ryan W. 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 201'1 2:04 PM 
To: 'Eliot Ivan Bernstein' 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

Ok, confirmed! 

Date & time: Wednesday, Jan. 29, 2014 @ 10:00 am 
Location: PBSO, West Boca Sub-station (same as before) 

Thanks 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@lviewit.tv] 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 12:17 PM 
To: Miller, Ryan W. 
Cc: Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq.; Michele M. Mulrooney"' Partner@ Venable LLP; Andrew R. Dietz@ Rock It Cargo 
USA; Marc R. Garber Esq.@ Flaster Greenberg P.C.; Marc R. Garber Esq.; Marc R. Garber Esq.@ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

Thanks, here are a few times, let me know. Also, does Captain Gregg know about this meeting and will she be 
attending? 

Tuesday at 1l:OOam, have court before this at 8:45am 
Wed at lO:OOam works good. 

Eliot 

From: Miller, Ryan W. [mailto:MlllerR@pbso.org] 
Sent: Thursday1 January 23, 2014 10:54 AM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

Mr. Bernstein, 

Please provide me a FEW dates and times to choose from, so that I can coordinate things. They wHI need to be on a 

Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, or Friday. 
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Thank you, 

Det. Ryan Miller 117704 
Palm Beach Co Sheriff's Office 
Special Investigations Division 
(Financial Crimes Unit) 
Dosk: 561-688-4077 

-----Original Message----

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein (mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv] 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 10:44 AM 
To: Miller, Ryan W. 
Cc: Caroline Prochot ska Rogers Esq.; Michele M. Mulrooney "' Partner @Venable LLP; Marc R. Garber Esq.@ Flaster 
Greenberg P.C.; Marc R. Garber Esq.; Marc R. Garber Esq.@ Flaster Greenberg P.C.; Andrew R. Dietz@ Rock It Cargo 
USA 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

Thank you for understanding, I too am feeling a bit of this bug, can we schedule for Monday at say 10:30am at Boca 
station. Thanks, Eliot 

-----Original Message-----
From: Miller, Ryan w.[mailto:MillerR@pbso.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 9:52 AM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

Mr. Bernstein, 

Sorry to hear that your son is ill. Please let me know a few dates and times you are available to meet (reschedule), so 
that I can coordinate things accordingly. 

Thank you, 

Det. Ryan Miller #7704 
Palm Beach Co Sheriff's Office 
Special Investigations Division 
{Financial Crimes Unit) 
Desk: 561-688-4077 

-----Original Message-----
From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein (mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv) 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 7:03 AM 
To: Miller, Ryan W. 
Cc: Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq.; Michele M. Mulrooney~ Partner@ Venable LLP; Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster 
Greenberg P.C.; Marc R. Garber Esq.; Marc R. Garber Esq.@ Ff aster Greenberg P.C.; Andrew R. Dietz@ Rock It Cargo 
USA 

Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 
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That will not work for me, I have to be back In Boca after court and then I was coming to see you. Can you please 
identify who will be at this meeting and if I can call in other parties who are waiting to know. Thanks. 
Eliot 

Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
lviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459 
(561) 245.8588 {o) 
(551) 885.7628 (c) 
(561) 245·8644 (f) 
iviewit@iview it .tv 
http://www.iviewit.tv 

NOTICE: Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this email without warning, 
warrant, or notice. They may do this without any judicial or legislative oversight and it can happen to ordinary 
Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor protection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such 
unlawful acts. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510-2521. 
This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it Is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561) 
245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so 
advise the sender immediately. 
*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. 119 Sections 2510-2521 et seq., governs distribution of this 
"Message," includrng attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it may contain 
the originato r's confidentfal and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended recipients that they 
have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review, dissemination, copying, and content­
based actions. Redpients·in-error shall notify the originator immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message. 
Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously delive r this Message to intended recipients. See: Quon v. Arch. 
*Wireless Copyright Notice*. Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message. You must have the originator's 
full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message. Originator acknowledges others' copyrighted content in this 
Message. Otherwise, Copyright C 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@lviewit.tv and www.iviewit.tv. All 
Rights Reserved. 

-----0 rigi na I Message-----
Fro m: Miller, Ryan W.!mailto:MillerR@pbso.org) 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 6:53 AM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

since you will be east off 95 you can always just come to our office off 95 and southern. Then we do not have to drive 
down to wesy Boca hoping you get out on time. Let me know what works. 
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Det. Ryan Miller 

Eliot Ivan Bernstein <iviewit@iviewlt .tv> wrote: 
Hi Detective Miller - I was just inundated w ith new filings slipped in at about Spm for the hearing tomorrow from all the 
counsel and pr's resigning. 
Thus, I may be in court longer than was originally expected and we can either postpone or I can keep you updated 
tomorrow on the fly. Let me know. 
Eliot 

Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
lviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459 
{561) 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245-8644 (f) 
iviewit@iviewit.tv<mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv> 
http://www.iviewit.tv<http://www.iviewit.tv/> 

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
This e-mail message is intended only fo r the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidentia l 
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or dist ribution Is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561) 
245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through t his medium, please so 
advise the sender immediately. 
"The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510-2521 et seq., governs distribution of this 
"Message," induding attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it may contain 
the originator's confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notrfles unintended recipients that they 
have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review, dissemination, copying, and content­
ba sed actions. Recipients-in-error shall notify the originator immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message. 
Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message to intended recipients. See: Quon v. Arch. 
*Wireless Copyright Notice* . Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message. You m ust have the originator's 
full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message. Originator acknowledges others' copyrighted content in this 
Message. Otherwise, Copyright C 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tvandwww.lvlewit.tv. All 
Rights Reserved. 
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Bozdech, Sean A. 

From: 

Sent: 
To; 
Subject: 

Eliot Ivan Bernstein <iviewit@iviewit.tv> 
Tuesday, January 28, 2014 10:46 AM 
Bozdech, Sean A 
FW: Meeting / Thursday/ 1-23-14 

From: Miller, Ryan W. [mailto:MillerR@pbso.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 7 :34 AM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein (iviewit@iviewit.tv) 
Subject: FW: Meeting J Thursday/ 1-23-14 

This was sent yesterday. 

From: Miller, Ryan W. 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 11:32 AM 
To: 'Eliot Ivan Bernstein' 
Subject: RE: Meeting I Thursday/ 1-23-14 

Sgt. Groover and I will be attending. Please bring all documentation relating to this that you have. Sorry, no conference 
calls. Please call me at 688-4077 if you need too. 

From: Eliot I van Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv] 
sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 11:26 AM 
To: Miller, Ryan W. 
Subject: RE: Meeting I Thursday/ 1-23-14 

Hi Det M iller, who will be attending the meeting and do we have the capability to conference in an out of state 
attorney? Eliot 

From: Miller, Ryan W. [mailto:MillerR@Rbso.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 10:19 AM 
To: Elfot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: RE: Meeting I Thursday/ 1-23-14 

Mr. Bernstein, 

So, 10:30 it is, at the West Boca Substation on 1/23/14, which is where we met before. 

1) Please notify rne if you are not going to make it. 
2) Please brirlg with you, evidence specific to any crime you may have uncovered or came across, so that we co n 

address any & all concerns t hat you may have. 

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

From: Elrot Ivan Bernstein [rnailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 10:06 AM 
To: Miller, Ryan W. 
Subject: RE: Meeting I Thursday/ 1-23-14 

Hi Det Miller, 

---·-· --------- - - -

I have court Thursday morning at 8:30am for Mark Manceri's withdrawal as counsel in my parents' estates but I am free 
after that, probably around 10:30-llam. Does that work for yo u? Eliot 

From: Miller, Ryan W. [mailto:MillerR@pbso.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 8:39 AM 
To: Ellot Ivan Bernstein (ivlewit@iviewit.tv) 
Subject: Meeting I Thursday I 1-23-14 

Mr. Bernstein, 

I would like to meet with you Thursday (1-23-14) morning at the PBSO, West Boca Sub-station. Are you able to meet that 
morning? 

Det. Ryan Miller 117704 
Palm Betich Co Sheriff's Office 
Special Investigations Division 
(Financial Crimes Unit) 
Desk: 561-688-4077 
Cell: 561-389-8655 
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----------

Bozdech, Sean A. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Eliot Ivan Bernstein <iviewit@iviewit.tv> 
Tuesday, January 28, 2014 10:46 AM 

Bozdech, Sean A. 
FW; Eliot Bernstein 

From: Miller, Ryan W. [mailto:MillerR@pbso.org) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 201410:15 AM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

Mr. Bernstein, 

This is an open invest igation and a very serious matter. You have made claims/allegations that crimes have taken place. 
To give this investigation the most thorough review, we will need to meet in person and go over everything. I will need 
you to provide me with a statement, including everything that you know (firsthand) about this case. You are a potential 
victim/witness, so this needs to be your account of events that occurred. An open case is considered confidential, 
therefore, an unknown person at the end of a phone is not good for the case. Also, I need your statement 
(understanding), not theirs. I investfgate crimes, not civil complaints. Your e-mails and attachments are not an efficient 
way of conducting an investigation. They have seemed to only create confusion and miscommunication. I do not 
understand what strain there is, when you are the one who made the complaint. I woutd think that you would want to 
meet in person, as to keep to this investigation moving, providing you with the opportunity to explain (in depth) your 
complaint. E-mail and phone calls create barriers that can be overcome through face to face communication. Captain 
Gregg is aware and will not be attending. Please do not expect thLJt I will be able to meet on Thursday. I have many other 
cases and need ample time to review my schedule, as well as coordinate a meeting room in the West Boca Substation. 
Once you are feeling better, let me know, and supply me with a few dates and times you are available, 011 a Tues, Wed., 
Thurs, or Friday. 

Thank you, 

Det. Ryan Miller 117704 
Palm Beach Co Sheriff's Office 
Special Investigations Division 
(Financial Crimes Unit) 
Desk: 561-688-4077 
Cell: 561-389-8655 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 8:03 AM 
To: Miller, Ryan W.; Gregg, Carol A 
Cc: caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq.; Michele M. Mulrooney"' Partner@ Venable LLP; Andrew R. Dietz @ Rock It cargo 
USA 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

I have a deotal appointment today from 9-11 to put in my upper teeth that were repaired, the process usually takes a 
day or two to recover from the headaches etc. associated with the process. I am still feeling ill from the flu that whole 
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family has suffered this weekend but I am feeling much better from that. I will let you know but it will probably be 
Thursday. Also, I was wondering if Captain Carol Gregg has knowledge of our meeting and if she will be attending. I 
would also like some form of explanation as to why this meeting must be in person and not via telephone and why I 
cannot have representative counsel attend via phone, etc. I have already submitted most of the evidence necessary for 
us to discuss and so I am unclear why when this puts additional strain on me this must be conducted in this manner. 

Eliot 

From: Miller, Ryan W. [mailto:MillerR@pbso.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 7:26 AM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

Mr. Bernstein, 

I recelved the message from your wife stating that you had to cancel this week's meeting. Please let me know when you 
are feeling better. 

Thank you, 

Det. Ryan Miller 

From: Miller, Ryan W. 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 2:04 PM 
To: 'Eliot Ivan Bernstein' 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

Ok, confirmed! 

Date & time: Wednesday, Jan. 29, 2014 @ 10:00 am 
Location: PBSO, West Boca Sub-station (same as before) 

Than ks 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewlt@iviewit.tv] 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 12:17 PM 
To: Milfer, Ryan W. 
Cc: carollne Prochotska Rogers Esq.; Michele M. Mulrooney rv Partner@ Venable LLP; Andrew R. Dletz @ Rock It Cargo 
USA; Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.c.; Marc R. Garber Esq.; Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

Thanks, here are a few times, let me know. Also, does Captain Gregg know about this meeting arid will she be 
attending? 

Tuesday at 11:00am, have court before this at 3:45am 
Wed at 10:00am works good. 

El iot 

From: Miller, Ryan W. [mallto:MlllerR@pbso.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 10:54 AM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 
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Mr. Bernstein, 

Please provide me a FEW dates and times to choose from, so that I can coordinate things. They will need to be on a 
Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, or Friday. 

Thank you, 

Det. Ryan Miller 1171lJ4 

Palm 13each Co Sheriff's Office 
Special Investigations Division 
(Financial Crimes Unit) 
Desk: 561-688-4077 

-----Original Message-----

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [rnailto:ivtewit@iviewit.tv] 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 10:44 AM 
To: Miller, Ryan W. 

Cc: Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq.; Michele M. M ulrooney N Partner@ Venable LLP; Marc R. Garber Esq.@ Flaster 
Greenberg P.C.; Marc R. Garber Esq.; Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P .C.; Andrew R. Dietz@ Rock It Cargo 
USA 
Subject; Rf; Eliot Bernstein 

Thank you for understanding, I too am feeling a bit of this bug, can we schedule for Monday at say 10:30am at Boca 
station. Thanks, Eliot 

-----Original Message-----

From: Miller, Ryan W.[mailto:MillerR@pbso.org) 
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

Det. Ryan Miller 10704 
Palm Beach Co Sheriff's Office 
Special Investigations Division 
(Financial Crimes Unit) 
Desk: 561-688-4077 

·----Original Message-----
Frorn: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv] 
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Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 7:03 AM 
To: Miller, Ryan W. 
Cc: Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq.; Michele M. Mulrooney~ Partner@ Venable LLP; Marc R. Garber Esq.@ Flaster 
Greenberg P.C.; Marc R. Garber Esq.; Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C.; Andrew R. Dietz@ Rock It Cargo 
USA 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

That will not work for me, I have to be back in Boca after court and then I was coming to see you. Can you please 
identify who will be at this meeting and if I can call in other parties who a re waiting to know. Thanks. 
Eliot 

Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
lviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459 
(561} 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245-8644 {f) 
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
*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510-2521 et seq., governs distribution of this 
"Message," including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it may contain 
the originator's confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended recipients that they 
have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review, dissemination, copying, and content­
based actions. Recipients-in-error shall notify the originator immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message. 
Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message to intended recipients. See: Quon v. Arch. 
*Wireless Copyright Notice* . Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message. You must have the originator's 
full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message. Originator acknowledges others' copyrighted content in this 
Message. Otherwise, Copyright C 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tvandwww.iviewit.tv. All 
Rights Reserved. 

-----Original Message---·-
From: Miller, Ryan W. [mailto:MillerR@pbso.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 6:53 AM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: RE: Eliot Bernstein 

4 

BATES NO. EIB 001076 
02/27/2017



since you will be east off95 you can always just come to our office off95 and southern. Then we do not have to drive 
down to wesy Boca hoping you get out on time. Let me know what works. 

Det. Ryan Miller 

Eliot Ivan Bernstein <iviewit@iviewit.tv> wrote: 
Hi Detective Miller - I was just inundated with new filirigs slipped in at about Spm for the hearing tomorrow from all the 
counsel and pr's resigning. 
Thus, I may be in court longer than was originally expected and we can either postpone or I can keep you updated 
tomorrow on the fly. let me know. 
Eliot 

Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
lviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida 334311-3459 
{561) 245.8588 {o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245-8644 (f) 
iviewit@iviewit.tv<ma ilto: iviewit@iviewit.tv> 
http:/ /www. iviewit.tv<http://www.iviewit.tv/> 

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
the originator's confidentia l and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended recipients that they 
have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review, dissemination, copying, and content­
based actions. Recipients-in-error shall notify the originator immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message. 
Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message to intended recipients. See: Quon v. Arch. 
•wireless Copyright Notice*. Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message. You must have the originator's 
full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message. Originator acknowledges others' copyrighted content in this 
Message. Otherwise, Copyright C 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and www.iviewit.tv. All 
Rights Reserved. 
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Bozdech, Sean A. 

From: Miller, Ryan W. 
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 2:17 PM 

Bozdech, Sean A. To: 
Subject: FW: Candace & Eliot Bernstein Petitions to Appoint Oppenheimer Trust Company as 

Successor Trustee 

Next e-maH acknowledging sisters don't want to prosecute. 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewlt.tv] 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 4:14 PM 
To: Miller, Ryan W. 
Cc: Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq.; Michele M. Mulrooney"' Partner@ Venable LLP; Andrew R. Dietz@ Rock It cargo 
USA 
Subject: RE: Candace & Eliot Bernstein Petitions to Appoint Oppenheimer Trust Company as Successor Trustee 

Det Miller, in furtherance of my email below, I admit to making a slight math error in the number of people that would 
be claiming that the forged and fraudulent documents were now ok by them and signing whatever waiver Tescher & 
Spallina, P.A. has prepared for them in efforts to now cover up for his law firms criminal acts of forgery and fraud, notary 
public fraud, fraud on a court and possibly mail and wire fraud. l stated below that 4/5 of the parties {Ted, Pam, Jill and 
Lisa) were on board together in claiming that they had previously agreed to the terms of that original waiver and were 
therefore ok with it being later forged ilnd fraudulently subrn itted in their names to the Probate court, as they claim it 
wouldn't change anything. However, the number shou ld be 4/6 of the parties to the forged and fraudulent waivers 
agree on the terms that they signed in the previously forged and fraudulent waivers and were therefore ok with the 
forgery and fraud go[ng forward, yet, I am fairly certain that my father will not be signing the new waiver Tescher and 
Spallina have prepared claiming everyone but myself is ok with their prior crimes, unless perhaps they will again sign and 
notarize my father's name after his death as with his prior waiver. Without my father's agreement and consent 
currently that, 

1. the prior forged and fraudulent document is ok by him, 
2. he is waiving his rights to seek prosecution for the felony crimes committed against him after his death by 

forging his name, 
3. he is signing the new waiver Spallina and Tescher have prepared for Ted, Pam, Jill and Usa to sign vindicating 

them in their criminal actions and Moran's, 
4. the distribution scheme changing the beneficiaries that was proposed was final and agreed to by all six parties, 

and, 
5. the changes to the estate were filed and signed properly despite their lacking proper notarization evidencing 

that he appeared before the notary and certain documents were forged after his death, 

as is apparently being alleged by the other 4/6 parties, we cannot be sure my father would now be ok with any of these 
new claims as he is no longer with us for almost a year to the day. Therefore, my father will not be able to give his 
signature, consent, approval and acknowledgement of any proposed new waiver or confirmatfon of any supposed oral 
agreements made in the past to get the waivers originally. l have alleged that with the admission of notary forgery and 
fraud in the estate pertaining to my father's signature on his original waiver, signed after his death, that I am still 
uncertain if my father ever signed any of the documents in the estate while he was alive, including but not limited to, his 
improperly notarized and witnessed Will and Amended Trust on file, which the notarizations all fail to state if he 
appeared before the notary when signing, which will most likely invalidate the near deathbed changes entirely. The new 
attempt to cover up this matter by the parties attempting to make these claims through signing new waivers and 
claiming that everyone but me is onboard, when only 4/6 appear to be, calls for further need for a full and formal 
investigation into the felony crimes admitted to by Tescher & Spallina P.A. and Moran with the six waivers and those 
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alleged in Petition 1-7 below. Without the main party, rny father's consent to any proposed new waiver and verification 
that he actually signed any alleged agreed changes this plan seems an exercise in futility to me. The same questions 
al.lout forgery and fraud will <llso have to next be addressed again in regard to the newly discovered improperly 
notarized documents on file in both my parents estates that were not a part of the original complaint with the Florida 
Governor's office regarding the Notary Forgery and Fraud, which all documents now become suspect where Tescher & 
Spallina, P.A. and Moran are involved after admitt ing felony acts, as it appears a pattern and practice is emerging 
regarding the validity of these major beneficiary changing documents in the estates and how they are being used in the 
other financial and other crimes alleged in Petitions 1-7 below. Eliot 

Det Miller, I just spoke with Lisa and Jill, my sisters, who claimed to have spoken with you. Based on their statements to 
me, it appears that they now may be aiding and abetting the criminal fraud and forgery admitted to by Tescher & 
Spallina, P.A., through their legal assistant/notary Moran, where they are wholly responsible for her acts for the law firm 
under Florida law, in efforts to cover up the crimes admitted to. My sisters both told me that they were ok with the 
fraudulent and forged documents and stated so to you and did not want to press charges against the law firm or 
Moran. The reason I further believe they may not only be aiding and abetting but actually participating in further fraud, 
is due to the Response by Ted (my brother) and Adam Simon, Esq. (my sis ter Pam's brother in law) to Jackson National 
Insurance Company's counter complaint against them in the Northern District of Illinois, whereby they claim that "4/5" 
of Simon1s children (Ted, Pam, Jill and Lisa) are claiming that the beneficiaries of a large life insurance policy are believed 
by them, to be them, despite the carriers contention that the death benefit claim Is deficient and the beneficiary may 
not even "exist ." t have been added by Jackson as a Defendant in that Federal case and my response is due shortly and I 
will send you a copy when completed. After reading that in the pleadings and hearing their statements today that the 
forgery of documents was ok with them, I believe that they too may be participating in the alleged frauds taking place, 
as outlined in the Petitions 1-7 below and therefore may have much to lose with an investigation by your offices. Until 
these events I was not certain where they stood In relation to the frauds but this appears to put them on the side of Ted 
and Pam who have already been alleged to be committing a variety of frauds with Tescher and Spallina. 

As you may not be aware, in the creditor claim of Stansbury v. Ted Bernstein in my father's estate, my brother Ted is 
also being alleged there to be signing checks fraudulently and converting the monies to himself and more. As these 
family members are the same 4/5 that were boycotting my father with all their children for over a year prior to his death 
and Ted and Pam are alleged to have been pressuring my father to make the near deathbed estates changes, I am not at 
all surprised at their claims that criminal forgery and fraud is ok. It should be noted that they may also have been upset 
that even after Simon had allegedly made the changes to his esta te (as the Will and Amended Trust are also improperly 
notarized and may not hold up as legal) they were still excluded from the estate, as he allegedly elected their children as 
beneficiaries and not them. Thus, all these efforts may be additionally to fraudulently convert monies from the 
grandchildren to the children and in Ted and Pam's instance their children are adults already and thus again they are 
wholly excluded unless successful in these alleged crimes which inure them benefits directly. They also both claimed 
that nothing changed with the forged and fraudulent documents in the outcome of the distributions of the estates, 
which is wholly false, as beneficial interests and beneficiaries change enlirely if the document is rescinded in the end as 
fraudulent and even if that document were to survive, It is doubtful the Will of Simon and his Amended Trust will survive 
being legally deficient in notarization. If you have any questions please feel free to call. 

i. May 6, 2013 EIB filed Docket #23 an "EMERGENCY PETITION TO: FREEZE ESTATE ASSETS, APPOINT NEW 
PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES, INVESTIGATE FORGED AND FRAUDULENT DOCUMENTS SUBMITIED TO THIS COURT AND 
OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES, RESClND SIGNATURE OF ELIOT BERNSTEIN IN ESTATE OF SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN AND MORE" 
("Petition 1"). 

a. www.iviewit.tv/20130506PetitionFreezeEstates.pdf 15th Judicial Florida Probate Court and 
b. www.iviewit.tv/20130512MotionRehearReopenObstruction.pdf US District Court Pages 156-582 
ii. May 29, 2013, EIB filed Docket lt28 "RENEWED EMERGENCY PETITION" ("Petition 2") 
a. www.iviewit.tv/20130529RenewedEmergencyPetitionSimon.pdf 
iii. June 26, 2013, EIB filed Docket #31 "MOTION TO: CONSIDER IN ORDINARY COURSE THE EMERGENCY PETITION 
TO FREEZE ESTATE ASSETS, APPOINT NEW PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES, INVESTIGATE FORGED AND FRAUDULENT 
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DOCUMENTS SUBMITIED TO THIS COURT AND OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES, RESCIND SIGNATURE OF ELIOT BERNSTEIN 
IN ESTATE OF SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN AND MORE FILED BY PETITIONER" ("Petition 3"} 
a. www.iviewit. tv/20130626MotionReconsiderOrdinaryCourseSimon.pdf 
iv. July 15, 2013, EIB filed Docket #32 "MOTION TO RESPOND TO THE PETITIONS BY THE RESPONDENTS" ("Petition 
4") 
a. www.iviewlt.tv/201~Q].1_4M otionRes pond PetitionSi mon. pdf 
v. July 24, 2013, EIB filed Docket #33 "MOTION TO REMOVE PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES" for insurance fraud 
and more. ("Petition 5") 
a. www.iviewit.tv/20130724SimonMotionRemovePR. pdf 
vi. August 28, 2013, EIB filed Docket #TOD "NOTICE OF MOTION FOR: INTERIM DISTRIBUTION FOR BENEFICIARIES 
NECESSARY LIVING EXPENSES, FAMILY ALLOWANCE, LEGAL COUNSEL EXPENSES TO BE PAID BY PERSONAL 
REPRESENTATIVES AND REIMBURSEMENT TO BENEFICIARIES SCHOOL TRUST FUNDS" {"Petition 6") 
a. www.iviewit.tv/2013082 8Motion Fam ilyAllowa nceShirley. pdf 
vii. September04, 2013, EIB filed Docket #TBD "NOTICE OF EMERGENCY MOTION TO FREEZE ESTATES OF SIMON 
BERNSTEIN DUE TO ADMITIED AND ACKNOWLEDGED NOTARY PUBLIC FORGERY, FRAUD AND MORE BY THE LAW FIRM 
Of-TESCH ER & SPALLINA, P.A., ROBERT SPALLINA AND DONALD TtSCHER ACTING AS ALLEGED PERSONAL 
REPRESENTATIVES AND THEIR LEGAL ASSISTANT AND NOTARY PUBLIC, KIMBERLY MORAN: MOTION FOR INTERIM 
DISTRIBUTION DUE TO EXTORTION BY ALLEGED PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES AND OTHERS; MOTION TO STRIKE THE 
MOTION OF SPALLINA TO REOPEN THE ESTATE OF SHIRLEY; CONTINUED MOTION FOR REMOVAL OF ALLEGED PERSONAL 
REPRESENTATIVES AND ALLEGED SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE. ("Petition 7") 
a. www.iviewit.tv/20130904MotionFreezeEstatesShlrleyDueToAdmittedNotarvFraud.pdf 

Eliot 

From: Miller, Ryan W. [mailto:MillerR@pbso.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 9:25 AM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: RE: Candace & Eliot Bernstein Petitions to Appoint Oppenheimer Trust Company as Successor Trustee 

Eliot, 

Do you have phone numbers for your siblings up north? They did not respond to my e-mail. Otherwise I will have to send 
them a contact letter via U.S. Mail. I need to speak with them before I can move forward on this case. 

Thank you, 

Det. Hyan Miller 117704 
P<llm Beach Co Sheriff's Office 
Special Investigations Division 
{Financi<il Crimes Unit) 
Desk: 561·688·4077 
Cell: 561-389-8655 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewlt.tv] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 8:52 AM 
To: Miller, Ryan W. 
Subject: FW: Candace & Eliot Bernstein Petitions to Appoint Oppenheimer Trust Company as Successor Trustee 
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From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewitCclliviewit.tv) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 8:51 AM 
To: Hunt Worth "' President @ Oppenheimer Trust Company (Hunt.Worth@opco.com}; Janet Craig, CTFA rv Senior Vice 
President & Compliance Officer@ Oppenheimer Trust Company (Janet.CraiMMpco.com) 
Cc: Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq. (caroline@cprogers.com); Michele M. Mulrooney"' Partner @ Venable LLP 
(mmu!rooney@Venable.com); Andrew R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo USA 
Subject: FW: Candace & Eliot Bernstein Petitions to Appoint Oppenheimer Trust Company as Successor Trustee 

Hunt, the attached documents regarding the alleged trusts you have sent today in two emails t hat you are operating 
under as fiduciary, appear to be incomplete and missing signatures and further in one instance improperly attested 
to. In certain instances, the trusts are not initialed on each page as intended. On a Notarized document submitted to 
the Probate Court with your name as the signor, the Notary did not complete the form properly, as appears a pattern 
and practice in documents involving the estates at this point, as you are aware. Please send over your complete files on 
these accounts as previously requested and please have all documents you sent verified and certified by Oppenheimer 
to be true and correct copies of what yoL1 have on file as previously requested. Finally, for future reference my wife 
Candice's name is spelled with an f not an a. Eliot 

Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
lviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245-8644 (f} 
iviewit@iviewit .tv 
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
and/or privileged material. Any unauthoriz.ed review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561) 
245-8588. Jf you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so 
advise the sender immediately. 
"'The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510-2521 et seq .. governs distribution of this 
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
Authorized carriers of th is message shall expeditiously deliver this Message to intended recipients. See: Quon v. Arch. 
"'Wireless Copyright Notice•. Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message. You must have the originator's 
full written consent to alter, copy, or use lhfs Message. Originator acknowledges others' copyrighted content in this 
Message. Otherwise, Copyright © 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tvandwww.iviewit.tv. All 
Rights Reserved. 
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From: Worth, Hunt [mailto:Hunt.Worth@opco.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2013 2:03 PM 
To: 'Eliot Bernstein {iviewit@gmail.com)' 
Subject: Candace & Eliot Bernstein Petitions to Appoint Oppenheimer Trust Company as Successor Trustee 

Mr. Bernstein: 

Attached please find the June 18, 2010 Petitions by you and Mrs. Bernstein seeking to have Oppenheimer Trust 
Company Appointed as Successor Trustee. 

Hunt Worth 

Oppenheimer Trust Company 
215-656-2815 

This communicntion nnd iiny attached files may contain information that is confidentinl or privileged. If this comn11micatio11 has been 
received in error, please delete or destroy it immediately. Please go to www.oix;o.com/EmailDisclosurcs 

s 
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Bo.zdech, Sean A. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Miller, Ryan W. 
Thursday, January 09, 2014 2:08 PM 
Bozdech, Sean A. 
FW: Investigation I Documents 

High 

This is also an attempt to contact siblings. 

From: Miller, Ryan W. 
Sent: Thursday, September OS, 2013 2:50 PM 
To: 'lisa.friedstein@gmail.com'; 'j illiantoni@gmail.com'; 'psimon@stpcorp.com' 
Subject: Investigation I Documents 
Importance: High 

Greetings, 

I am looking into a criminal case that was filed with the Palm Beach County Sheriffs Office by Eliot Bernstein. I would like 
to speak with you reference this case. You are not a target of this investigation, yet may be a witness. Could you please 

call me or reply with a phone number that I can reach you at? The case number to reference is 13-097087. 

Thank you, 

Det. Ryon Miller 117704 
Palm Beach Co Sheriff's Office 

Special Investigations Division 
(Financial Crimes Unit ) 

Desi<: 561-688-4077 
Cell: 561-389-8655 
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Bozdech, Sean A. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Miller, Ryan W. 
Thursday, January 09, 2014 1:31 PM 
Bozdech, Sean A 
FW: SERVICE OF MOTION - ESTATE OF SIMON BERNSTEIN CASE NO. 
502012CP004391XXXXSB 

Me asking him for contact info & his first response. 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@ivlewit.tv] 
Sent: Thursday, September OS, 2013 2:45 PM 
To: Miller, Ryan W. 
Subject: RE: SERVICE OF MOTION - ESTATE OF SIMON BERNSTEIN CASE NO. 502012CP004391XXXXSB 

Respondents sent US Mail, Fax and Email 

Robert L. Spallina, Esq. 
Tescher & Spallina, P.A. 
Roca Village Corporate Center 1 
4855 Technology Way 
Suite 720 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
rs pal Ii na@tescherspall ina .com 

Donald Tescher, Esq. 
Tescher & Spallina, P.A. 
Boca Village Corporate Center l 
4855 Technology Way 
Suite 720 
Boca Raton, FL 3343 l 
dtescher@tescherspal Ii na.com 

Theodore Stuart Bernstein 
Life Insurance Concepts 
950 Peninsula Corporate Circle, Suite 3010 
Boca Raton, Florida 33487 
t bernstein@l if e i nsuranceconcepts. com 

Interested P~H'tics ~nd Trustees for Beneficiaries 

Lisa Sue Friedstein 
214 2 Churchill Lane 
Highland Park IL 60035 
Lisa@fried steins. c9_1J} 
lisa.friedstein@gmail.com 

Jill Marla lantoni 
2101 Magnolia Lane 
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Highland Park, IL 60035 
jilliantoni@gmail.com 
lantoni jill(tV,ne. bah.com 

Pamela Beth Simon 
950 North Michigan Avenue 
Suite 2603 
Chicago, JL 60611 
psimon<@stpcorp.com 

Eliot I van Bernstein 
2753 NW 34th St. 
Boca Raton, FL 33434 
iviewit@iviewit.tv 
iviewit@gmail.com 

From: Miller, Ryan W. [mailto:MillerR@pbso.om] 
Sent: Thursday, September S, 2013 2:1'l PM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: RE: SERVICE OF MOTION - ESTATE OF SIMON BERNSTEIN CASE NO. 502012CP004391XXXXSB 

Eliot, 

Do you have contact information for Lisa, Pamela, Ted, and Jill? If so, can I please have that. I tieed to reach out to each 
of them. 

Thank you, 

Det. Ryan Miller 117704 
Palm 13ecich Co Sheriff's Office 
Special Investigations Division 
{Financial Crimes Unit) 
Desk: 561-688-4077 
Cell: 561-389-8655 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tr) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 2:49 PM 
To: Miiier, Ryan W. 
Subject: FW: SERVICE OF MOTION - ESTATE OF SIMON BERNSTEIN CASE NO. 502012CP004391XXXXSB 

Same motion basically as last but in my father's case. 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:lviewit@iviewit.tv] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2013 12:31 PM 
To: Robert L. Spallina, Esq. "'Attorney at Law@ Tescher & Spallina, P.A. (rspallina@tescherspallina.com); Donald R. 
Tescher "'Attorney at Law@ Tescher & Spallina, P.A. (dt~~cher@tescherspallina .com); Ted Bernstein; Pamela Beth 
Simon (psirnon@stpcorp.com); Jill M. Iantoni (jilliantoni@gmail.com); Jill M. Iantoni (Iantoni jlll@ne.bah.com); Lisa 
(lisa.friedstelo@gmail.com); Lisa S. Friedstein (Lisa@friedsteins.com) 
Subject: SERVICE OF MOTION - ESTATE OF SIMON BERNSTEIN CASE NO. 502012CP004391XXXXSB 

2 

BATES NO. EIB 001085 
02/27/2017



Please accept the attached PDF file as service of the "NOTICE OF EMERGENCY MOTION TO FREEZE ESTATES OF SIMON 
BERNSTEIN DUE TO ADMITIED AND ACKNOWLEDGED NOTARY PUBLIC FORGERY, FRAUD AND MORE BY THE LAW FIRM 
OF TESCH ER & SPALLINA, P.A., ROBERT SPALLINA AND DONALD TESCHER ACTING AS ALLEGED PERSONAL 

REPRESENTATIVES AND THEIR LEGAL ASSISTANT AND NOTARY PUBLIC, KIMBERLY MORAN: MOTION FOR INTERIM 
DISTRIBUTION DUE TO EXTORTION BY ALLEGED PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES AND OTHERS; MOTION TO STRIKE THE 

MOTION OF SPALLINA TO REOPEN THE ESTATE OF SHIRLEY; CONTINUED MOTION FOR REMOVAL OF ALLEGED PERSONAL 
REPRESENTATIVES AND ALLEGED SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE" Sllbmitted IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIFTEEN JUDICIAL 
CIRCUIT IN AND FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA. If you have any trouble with this email or the attached file please 

notify the sender and a new copy will be forwarded, for a printable copy please visit the URL 

www.iviewit.tv/20130904MotionFreezeEstatesSimonDueToAdmittedNotarvFraud.pdf 

Thank you, 

Eliot 

Eliot I. Bernstein 

Inventor 

lviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida 33434-34S9 

(561) 245.8588 (o) 
{561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245-8644 (f} 
ivi ewit@iviewit.tv 
http://www.iviewit.tv 

NOTICE: Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this email without warning, 
warrant, or notice. They may do this without any judicial or legislative oversight and it can happen to ordinary 

Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor prot ection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such 
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
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. tr you are not the 
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

full written consent t o alter, copy, or use this Message. Originator acknowledges others' copyrighted content in this 
Message. Otherwise, Copyright © 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tvandwww.iviewit.tv. All 

Rights Reserved. 

3 

BATES NO. EIB 001086 
02/27/2017



Bozdech, Sean A. 

from: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Miller, Ryan W. 
Thursday, January 09, 2014 1:33 PM 

Bozdech, Sean A. 

FW: Case It 13097087 - RE: Candace & Eliot Bernstein Petitions to Appoint 

Oppenheimer Trust Company as Successor Trustee 

Me asking now for more info since I did not get responses to e-mails. This time I askecl for phone numbers. His response. 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@lvlewit.tv) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 11:06 AM 
To: Miller, Ryan W. 
Subject: Case # 13097087 - RE: candace & Eliot Bernstein Petitions to Appoint Oppenheimer Trust Company as 
Successor Trustee 

Telephone numbers as requested. 

Robert l. Spallina, Esq. 

Tescher & Spallina, P.A. 
Boca Village Corporate Center t 
4B55 Technology Way 

Suite 720 

Boca Raton, FL 33431 
rmallina@tescherspallina.com 

(561) 997-7008 

Donald Tescher, Esq. 

Tescher & Spallina, P.A. 

Boca Village Corporate Center I 

4855 Technology Way 
Suite 720 

Boca Raton, FL 33431 
dtescher@tescherspallina.com 

(561} 997-7008 

Theodore Stuart Bernstein 

Life Insurance Concepts 

950 Peninsula Corporate Circle, Suite 3010 

Boca Raton, Fforida 33487 

tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com 

561-988-8984 

866.395.8984 

561-988-0833 (fax) 

Interested Parties and Trustees for Benefidaries 

Lisa Sue Friedstein 

2142 Churchill Lane 

Highland Park IL 60035 
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lisa@friedsteins.±om 
lisa.friedstein@gmail.com 

847-877-4633 

Jill Marla lantoni 

2101 Magnolia Lane 
Highland Park, IL 60035 
.illliantoni@gmail.com 

lantoni jill@ne.bah.com 

847-831-4915 
312-804-2318 

Pamela Beth Simon 

950 North Michigan Avenue 
Suite 2603 
Chicago, IL 60611 
psimon@stpcorp.com 
312-819-7474 

Eliot Ivan Bernstein 

2753 NW 34th St. 
Boca Raton, FL 33434 
iviewit@iviewit.tv 

iviewit@gmail.com 
561-245-8588 
561-886-7628 

From: Miller1 Ryan W. [mailto:MillerR@pbso.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 9:25 AM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: RE: Candace & EHot Bernstein Petitions to Appoint Oppenheimer Trust Company as Successor Trustee 

Eliot, 

Do you have phone numbers for your siblings up north? They did not respond to my e-mail. Otherwise I will have to send 

them a contact letter via U.S. Mail. I need to speak with them before I can move forw;ird on this case. 

Thank you, 

Det. Ryan Miller #7704 
Palm Be(:lch Co Sheriff's Office 

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
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From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [rnailto:iviewit@iViewit.tv] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 8:51 AM 
To: Hunt Worth~ President@ Oppenheimer Trust Company (Hunt.Worth@opco.com); Janet Craig, CTFA ~ Senior Vice 
President & Compliance Officer@ Oppenheimer Trust Company (Janet.Crajg@opco.i;qm) 
cc: Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq. (caroline@cprogers.com); Michele M. Mulrooney "'Partner@ Venable LLP 
(mmulrooney@Venable.com); Andrew R. Dietz@ Rock It Cargo USA 
Subject: FW: Candace & Eliot Bernstein Petitions to Appoint Oppenheimer Trust Company as Successor Trustee 

Hunt, the attached documents regarding the alleged trusts you have sent today in two emails that you are operating 
under as fiduciary, appear to be incomplete and missing signatures and further in one instance improperly attested 
to. In certain instances, the trusts are not initialed on each page as intended. On a Notarized document submitted to 
the Probate Court with your name as the signor, the Notary did not complete the form properly, as appears a pattern 
and practice in documents involving the estates at this point, as you are aware. Please send over your complete fires on 
these accounts as previously requested and please have <ill documents you sent verified and certified by Oppenheimer 
to be true and correct copies of what you have on file as previously requested. Finally, for future reference my wife 
Candice's name is spelled with an i not an a. Eliot 

Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
lviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886. 7628 (c) 
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
Americans llke you and me. You have no recourse nor protection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such 
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
intended recipient, please contact the sende r by reply e-mail and destroy aH copies of the original message or call (561) 
245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so 
advise the sender immediately. 

'"The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510-2521 et seq., governs distribution of this 
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
Message. Otherwise, Copyright© 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and www.iY!ewit.tv. All 
Rights Heserved. 
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From: Worth, Hunt [rnailto:Hunt.Worth@opco.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2013 2:03 PM 
To: 'Eliot Bernstein (iviewit@gmail.com)' 
Subject: Candace & Eliot Bernstein Petitions to Appoint Oppenheimer Trust Company as Successor Trustee 

Mr. Bernstein : 

Attached please find the June 18, 2010 Petitions by you and Mrs. Bernstein seeking to have Oppenheimer Trust 
Company Appointed as Successor Trustee. 

Hunt Worth 
Oppenheimer Trust Company 
215-656-2815 

Thi s communication and any attached files may contnin i11formation that is confidential or privileged. If this comnurnication has been 
received in error, please delete or destroy it immediately. Please go to www.opco.comiEmailDisclosur.es 
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Bozdech, Sean A. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

From sister Lisa Friedstein. 

Miller, Ryan W. 
Thursday, January 09, 2014 1:38 PM 
Bozdech, Sean A. 
FW: Notarized Docs 

From: Lisa Friedstein [mailto:lisa.friedstein@qmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 6:29 PM 
To: Miller, Ryan W. 
Subject: Re: Notarized Docs 

Yes, T do not wish to pursue a criminal investigation at this time. 
Thank you, 
Lisa Friedstein 

Miller, Ryan W. wrote: 

Lisa, 

Per our conversation today, is it fair for me to say tlrnt you do not 
wish to pursue a criminal investigation reference the notarized documents? 

Thank you, 

*/Det. Ryan Miller #7704/* 

*Palm Beach Co Sheriffs Office* 

*Special Investigations Division* 

*(Financial Crimes Unit)* 

*Desk:**** 56 1-688-4077*** 

*Cell: **561-389-8655 * ** 
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Bozdech, Sean A. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Miller, Ryan W. 

Thursday, January 09, 2014 1:40 PM 
Bozdech, Sean A. 

FW: Shirley Bernste in Estate Docs 

Sent this to other sister Jill, just after I spoke with her. She never responded back. 

From: Miller, Ryan w. 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 4 :34 PM 
To: 'jllliantoni@gmail.com' 
Subject: Shirley Bernstein Estate Docs 

Jill, 

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me today. Per our conversation, I am understanding it correctly, that you do 
not wish to pursue anything criminally against the notary at Tescher & Spallina for forging your name on the October 1, 
2012 waiver? 

Thanks, 

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
Set1t: 
To: 
Subject: 

Miller, Ryan W. 

Thursday, January 09, 2014 1:45 PM 
Bozdech, Sean A. 
FW: PBSO /Shirley Bernstein Estate 

This is the only sibling I never spoke with. From what I understand, this is common for her. Her siblings told me she is 
very much into her career. I tried phone & e-mail. 

From: Miller, Ryan W. 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 11:20 AM 
To: 'pslmon@stpcorp.com' 
Subject: PBSO I Shirley Bernstein Estate 

Greetings Ms. Simon, 

I left a message on your work phone yesterday. Could you please call me when you get a chance? My numbers are listed 
below. 

Thank you, 

Det. Ryan Miller 117704 
Palm Beach Co Sheriff's Office 
Special Investigations Division 

(financial Crimes Unit) 
Desk: 561-688-4077 

Cell: 561-389-8655 
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Bozdech, Sean A. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Miller, Ryan W. 

Thursday, January 09, 2014 1:47 PM 

Bozdech, Sean A. 
FW: Shirley Bernstein Estate Waiver/ PBSO report 

This brother Is local. I ended up speaking with him in person. We played phone tag a bit, then I spoke to him the day I 
interviewed the suspect. I am checking to see i f I recorded the conversation, but it was brief. D/S Mark Berey was 
present when I spoke with him. 

From: Miller, Ryan W. 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2013 11 :19 AM 
To: 'tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com' 
Subject: Shirley Bernstein Estate Waiver I PBSO report 

Greetings Mr. Bernstein, 

I left a message on your work phone. Could you please call me when you get a chance? My numbers are listed below. 

Thank you, 

Det. Ryan Miller 117704 
Palm Beach Co Sheriff's Office 
Special Investigations Division 

(Financial Crimes Unit ) 
Desk: 561-688·4077 
Cell: 561-389·8655 
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Statutes & Constitution :View Statutes: Online Sunshine 

Select Year: 2013 [ "J ~ 

The 2013 Florida Statutes 

Title XLVI 
CRIMES 

Chapter 831 
FORGERY AND COUNTERFEITING 

Page 1 of I 

View Entire Chapter 

831.01 Forgery.-Whoever falsely makes, alters, forges or counterfeits a public record, or a 
certificate, return or attestation of any clerk or register of a court, public register, notary public, town 
clerk or any public officer, in relat ion to a matter wherein such certificate, return or attestation may be 

received as a legal proof; or a charter, deed, will, testament, bond, or writing obligatory, letter of 
attorney, policy of insurance, bill of lading, bill of exchange or promissory note, or an order, 
acquittance, or discharge for money or other property, or an acceptance of a bill of exchange or 

promissory note tor the payment of money, or any receipt for money, goods or other property, or any 
passage ticket, pass or other evidence of transportation issued by a common carrier, with intent to 

injure or defraud any person, shall be guilty or a felony of the third degree, punishable as provided in s. 
775.082, s. 775.083, ors. 775.084. 

History.- s. 1, ch. 1637, 1868; RS 2479; s. 6, en. 4702, 1899; GS 3359; RGS 5206; CGL 7324; s. 1, ch. 59-31; s. 1, en. 61 · 98; 
s. 959, ch. 71·136; s. 32, ch. 73-334. 

Copyright © 1995-2014 The Florida Legislature • Privacy Statement • Contact Us 

http://www.Jeg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfiu? App _mode=Display _Statuk&Search _String=... 1/10/2014 
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Ellol f. Dern~Mn 
llircd Dini: (561) 2-15-8588 {o) 

(561) 886-7628 (c) 

Sent Via Email: 

Tuesday, January 7, 2014 

Captain Carol Gregg 
Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office 
17901 US Highway 441 
Doca Raton, PL 33498-6445 

RE: CASE NUMBERS - ff! (13097{)87), H2 (13097087) & #3 (12121312) 

Dear Captain Gregg, 

Captain Carol Gregg @Palm Reach Cowtty Sheriff (greggc@pbso.org) 

Dear Captain Gregg, 

Thank you so much for your µaticnce in lislening to my complaints regarding the 
handling of the cases (13097087), (130970&7) & (12121312) filed in 2013 and allowing 
me the oppornmity to present you with supplemental information and evidence so that we 
ascertain if the PBSO Official Reports were handled correctly and determine if the 
information in them is factually correct and complete. This review should including 
review of the ALL the evidence and ALL 1he alleged crimes against ALL the alleged 
perpetrators and clearly explain who and what was investigated and what was not and 
why. I wi II provide a brief background on the cases first and you may note that there are 
two similar case numbers filed months apart and I am not sure how that happened but I 
nm sure it can be easily rectified and a111 awaiting for a call back from PBSO to straighten 
that out. As these sophisticated financial crimes can be difficult to dissect, I will do my 
best herein to explain and \mravel them and explain how the investigations may have 
missed key crimes that may lead to a gross miscarriage of justice. 

I. COMPLAINT #1 CASE NUMBER 13097007 - FOR FORGERY, 
FRAUD, fRAUD ON A COURT, GRAND THEFT, REAL ESTATE FRAUD, 
FRAUD ON BENEFICIARIES OF THE ESTATE, PERJURY, FALSE 
OFFICIAL STATEMENTS AND MORE IN REGARDS TO THE ESTATES 
OF MY MOTHER AND FAT ER 

Page I or36 

----··-- - - - -·-·--· ---- ... . -------- - --·--------- - -- ·- - ---· ---···-------- ----
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C11ptnu1 Carol Gregg 
Palm n~acb County Shc1iN's Office 
Fini111ci~I Crim<'s Unil 

Re: CASE NUMBERS - liJ (1309708?), #2 (I3U9iOS7) & liJ (1212t312) 

Pagc2 ofJ6 
TucsrJn~" Jn1111111-y 7, 2014 

This case wns filed and partially involved a series of alleged, an<l in some 
instances now proven, FORGED AND FRAUDULENT documents. The documents 
were used to Seize Dominion and Control of the Estates of my parents illld then begin a 
series of crimes to loot the Estates of an amo1mt estimated to be about $40 Million 
Dollars1 by members of my family and the Attorneys at Law who did the estate plans of 
rny parents. 

1. THE CRIMrs OF FORGERY AND FRAUDULENT NOTARIZATIONS 
ADMITTED TO BY KlMBERLY MORAN. 

Within the series of hundreds of documentary evidence s ubmitted to PBSO were 
six documents, 111leged Waivers done in my siblings and my father's names that later 
were learned to have been WHOLLY created through FORGERY and then a 
FRAUDUJ ,RNT NOTARIZATION was affixed to the FORGED documents. 011e of 
these documents was FORGED and FRAUDULENTLY NOT AIUZED for my Father 
POST MORTEM and one was done for me without my knowledge or consent. 

Arrest has been made of a one Kimberly Moran in this case for these six 
documents, for six separate people that were FORGED and FRA UPULENTLY 
NOTARIZED and she has Admitted FORGING THEM and PRAUDULENTL Y 
NOTARlZING them as 11oted in the PBSO Report. However, despite this proof of 
forgery and Fraud, Detective Mil.ler recommend only to the State Attorney she be 
charged with one count of violation 843 0855 3. Despite my siblings stating to PBSO 
that they are OK with their names being FORGED and FRAUDULENT 
NOTARIZATIONS affixed to documents for them and their deceased Father, these are 
still 4 more colmts of FORGERY ru1d FRAUDULENT NOTARTZAT!ONS Moran 
should be charged with that Detective Miller was fully aware of and chose to selectively 
prosecute. fjnaHy, I am sure Detective Miller did not get a statement from my Father, 

whose name was also FORGED and a Waiver FRAUDULENTLY NOTARIZED POST 
MORTEM for him. Unlike some of his children who find this OK by them, my Father 
would have not given consent or approved of a document FORGF.J) and 
FRAUDULENTLY NOTARIZED in his name that was used in his beloved wife's estate 
and used to fraudulently change he and his w:ife 's last wishes illegaUy. 

Therefore, for this small crime in the larger criminal ac ts alleged, Moran should 
be charged with at minimum two counts of Forgery and Fraudul ently Notarizing 
documents, one cOlmt for my father and one count for myself If the State Attorney 
("SN') wauts lo reduce the charges that is OK but Detective Miller must put down in his 

------ --·· --· 
1 The reason the amounts ore estimated is dlle to lhe fllct that Beneficiaries and lnlerested Parties 
have been denied the financial information legally owed to them by the Fiduciaries of the Estates, 
vAlich are UlOsc lhatwere complained about in~e eport. 

2753 N .W. 34~' St Bo R4on, Florida 33434 -3459 
(561) 245.&588 (o) ' .~561 8~6:f'628 (c) I (561) 245-8644 (t) '"'"""' ":•, 1'\ "'""'"'""·" 

·-· ----- -- -··----- -· ------ - ------·-----
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Captain C11rnl Gfcgg 
Palm Beach Couniy Sheriff's Office 
financial Crimes Unit 

Re: CASE NUMBERS- ltl (13097087), #2 {13097087) & #3 (12121312) 

P"'ge 3M 36 
Tucscl;iy, J:i.nuary 7, :ZOH 

report all the crimes he was aware of, as he incorrectly states he was unaware of any 
other crimes bui those he charged against Moran. Despite what my siblings said about 
these crimes being OK by them as indicated in the report and that the documents 
FORGED and FRAUDULENT in their Father's name that was illegally used to close 
their Mother's Estate were OK by them, this does not negate the foct that these were 
criminal acts that Det Miller was cognizMt of. 

Moran nonetheless should be charged with all six counts of FORGERY and 
FRAUD that she ADMlTTED to PBSO committing. My siblings, who may have all 
been disinherited at the end by my father for their torturous treatment of him in the end, 
as describe{j in my complaint and the evidence subm1tled, and more specifically two of 
them who had been disinherited for years, Theodore and Pamela, were trying to force my 
Father 10 change his Beneficiaries to include them back into the Estates in the final days 
before he died. In fact, it should have s.en1 up RED FLAGS that anyone would be OK 
with FORGED and FRAUDULENT documents done in their names and their deceased 
Father's name and additional investigation should have been warranted for the suspect 
statements they made to PBSO trying to exculpate Moran from her crimes tlrnt directly 
benefit them and they may be involved in. 

II should be noted that Spallina made false statements to Der. Miller as evidenced 
in his report, regarding when he kliew about the crimes and this has been explained in my 
attached Letler dated December 03, 2013 to Det. Miller. This shows that Spallina knew 
about the crimes faJ earlier thau he stated to Dct. Miller, aud was fully aware of the 
crimes when he was served Court documents by me that exhjbited the Forged and 
Fraudulent documents in May 2013. Yet, Spallina, my brother and sisters did nothing 
once they knew of tl1e crimes to report them or Moran to the Courts or Authorities until 
rhe day of the September 13, 2013 hearing, when Spallina parti:-illy confessed in Courl, 
claiming he was "involved" in the crimes to the Judge as the Attorney. Further, Spallina 
perjured himself attempting to claim the documents were not Forged to a sitting Judge, 
Martin Colin and did not admit to that in Comt, instead further continuing the Fraud. I 
also gave Det Miller a listing of the false statements made in that ofGcial proceeding, 
which nlso showed Spallina lying and concealing from Judge Colin that Moran's 
documents were FORGED Judge Colin even stated that if someone was to prove 
FORGERY had taken place in the documents it would change everything and that is why 
getting the coun1s against Moran ofForgc1y is important but also charging SpHllina for 
continuing the Fraud in the Court by false official statements is also imporlant. Some of 
those false statements from the hearing can be found@ 
w\v~.i vie~y..i.u.:i/20 I J lQJ07'v!otio1t(\m1pclrreezeY 01.!l-l?l'-~l1eRiglllJQ£\g_iJl.lliD.SilenL12dC. 
Detective Miller also thought last week when we spoke that he had charged Moran with 
~or~ery and when I read him ;he code heflrnrged her with he was surprised to learn that 
1t did not mention FORGER\. / /'' ·?:;._,,· 

.t /:··:··jW;! . 
. ., .... , .. -•.' - .' '/,ii 

2753 NW. 34~ St'$ .... 1·1, Florida 33434-J459 
{561) 245.858R (ofJ.:tef$ , <7628 (c) I (561) 2>15-'tl64·i (I) 

!0c1\ ll'(.i'.;:i:{ ·-..'· I\ - l\\\ll.l\ll.' 1111.I\ 

---------- --- --------· · - ---- ~· ---···-··- ··- ····-··-··- ·- ------ ·- . --·-·-- - --------
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C11ptahl Citro! G1-egg 
P11lm Beach County ShcrllI's Office 
F!n:mcial Crimes Unit 

R"; CASE NUMDERS-#1 (13097087),lt2 (13097087) & 113 (12121312) 

Page-4 01'36 
TuesdAy, JnnuiH)' 7, 20i4 

Moran's crimes do not end with the six documents and in the attached Letter 
dated December 03, 2013 to Detective Miller clear evidence of Perjury and False Official 
Statements made in three separate official proceedings by Moran is evidenced therein. 
Three conflicting statements to how and why she did the crimes and where her statements 
directly influenced his Report unchallenged, as he apparently took her story at face value 
as to why and how she did the crimes. None of the perjured and false statements were 
investigated or mentioned in his report, despite the factual and irrefutable evidence of 
these cri!11es that was provided to him after reading his report and disc-0vering the 
conflicting claims made under oath. Evidence submitted to Detective Miller of several 
other ongoing crimes appears io have been possibly wholly overlooked nnd in 
conversation with him last week, he stated he did not read many of the emails I sent to 
him as part of his investigation. TI1is would presume !hat he did not review the 
corresponding evidence attached to each email and yet in his report he states the exact 
opposite, that he had read all the emails and reviewed several hundred documents and 
found no other crimes. 

2. THE CRIMES ALLEGED AGAINST SPALLINA, TESCH ER, MY 
BROTHER THEODORE AND OTHERS 

The FORGED and FRAUDULENT Waivers and OTHER documents then were 
posited and filed with the Del Ray Beach Probate Court by Attorneys at Law, Robert 
Spallina, Esq. and Donald Tescher, Esq., of the law firm Tesdier & Spallina, P.A., as part 
of a larger Fraud on the Court and true and proper Bcnefidmies to seiz.e Dom.inion and 
Control of the Estates. Combined with Moran's documents they wete all used to illegally 
seize Dominion and Control of both my Mother and Father·s Estates by giving within 
them fiduciary controls to Tescher, Spallina and my brother over the Estates. Using this 
serles of documents, some done by Moran and some done by others, the Estate of my 
Deceased Mother was closed illegally by my Deceased Father, as if he were alive and 
serving the documents on the Court as the Personal Rcpresentative/Ex~cutor when he was 
factually dead at the time. These documents filed with the Court occurred during the 
period of September 13, 2012 {his DOD) to January 03, 2013 four months after he was 
dead. These documents were all filed for him POST MORTEM with the Court, as if he 
were alive and in some of them he is giving sworn statements in the present under penalty 
of perj\1iy, as the acting (while dead) Personal RcprcscntE1livc/Executor at the time. 
These documents were posited with the Court by Tescher and Spallina illegally for him 
while dead and knowingly fail to notify the Court he was dead and elect Successors and 
this represents a whole host of additional and separate Felony Crimes, above and beyond 
those of Moran that Detective Miller had Prima Facie evidence of. The dowments filed 
for tny deceased Father as if he were alive and serving as the Personal 
Representative/Executor include but are not limited to, the following: 

OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS FILED WITH THE COURT AND ACTS DONE 

--·--·----
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WHILE SIMON usERVED" ILLEGALLY AS PERSONAL RIJ:PRESENTATIVE 
WHILEDEAD1 

• On 24-0ct-2012, Simon while deceased acted as Personal Representative and filed 

an AFFID/\ VTT/ST ATEMENT RE: CREDITORS, filed by Tescher and Spallina 

as if Simon wern alive and submitting the document as an Affidavit on this date of 

October 24, 2012. Petitioner alleges that this document is FORGED mid 
FRAUDULENT. This document wos alleged signed on April 09, 2012 and not 

deposited with the Court until October 24, 2012, after his date of death. Spallina 

file~ the document for a dead Personal Representative Simon, knowing he was 

dead at the time he was making the stlltements to the court and that Simon could 

not serve anything legally at this time. Fu11her, as was learned in the September 

13, 2013 Hearing, Spallina and Tescher foiled to notify the Comi that Simon was 

dead and could no longer "serve" as Personal Representative and that this was 

done with intent and scienter as part of the larger fraud being committed. 
• On 24-0ct-2012, Simon while deceased acted as Personal Representative and filed 

a PETTTION FOR DISCHARGE, filed by Tescher and Spallina as if Simon were 

alive and submitting the Petition on this date alive and in the present. Where 

almost all oftl1c alleged statements made lJy Simou under penalty of perjury in 

this Petition are false no matter what date it was signed or filed. The perjured 

statements by Simon in this docwnent make it further suspect on the date the 

document is allegedly signed on April 09, 2012, months prior to positing it with 

the Court on October 24, 20l3 when Simon was already dead. Petitioner alleges 

this do(;utnent is Forged and Fraudulent, as there are many problems with the 

voracity and factual accuracy of the stalements made by Simon in the Petition, as 

virtually every statement made under penalty of perjury on that date of April 09, 
2012 when he allegedly signed the document are proven untrue. One instance of 

these alleged perjnrious statements is that Simon allegedly claims in the Petition 

that he has all the Waivers for !he Beneficiaries and Jnterested Parties, yet his 

daughter Jill Iantoni ("Iantoni") did not sign and return a Waiver until October 

2012 after Simon was dead. How therefore could Simon claim in .i\p1il 2012 that 

2 Thal this lisling of items was filed In previous pleadings was filed with incorrect information in the llst 
as to who filed U1e documents and more and 1his was due to Petitioner 011ly learning of the Fraud on 
the Court and these documents in the September 13, 2013 hearing when !hey were exposed by Your 
Honor. Thus, Petitioner based information off the docket but upon getting and examining lhe 
documents it was learned that some of lhe prior statements were wrong and have been corrected 
herein after review of the documents t'lnd therefor.yae ny reference prior to this list should be replaced 
\'Vilh U1isAmended version. t/:J 
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he had all the Waivers at any time when he was alive, as lantoni never returned 

hers while my father was alive? At no time while living did Simon lrnve all the 

Waivers and this document appears wholly Forged and Fraudulent or Simon was 
committing major perjuries in his sworn, under penalty ofperjmy, claims in the 

estate documents of his beloved wife's estate. Spallina and Tescher knew Simon 

never had all tile Waivers while alive, as Spallina after he was deceased was 
desperately concerned that Iantoni had not sent her Waiver cind the Estate of 

Shirley was never closed prior to Simon's death. Yet, despite knowing the 

statements contained therein were false, Spallina filed this perjurious Petition for 

Discharge with the Court, for Simon as Personal Representative when he knew he 
was dead. 

• On 24-0ct-2012, Simon while deceased acted as Personal Representative and 
allegedly filed a W AlVER OF ACCOUNTING AND PORTIONS OF PETITION 

FOR DISCHARGE; W AlVER OF SERVICE OF PETITION FOR 

DISCHARGE; AND RECElPT OF BENEFIC1ARY AND CONSENT TO 
DISCHARGE, allegedly filed by Simon on October 24, 2012 POST MORTEM 

with the Court, again acting as Personal Representative while factually dead. It is 
alleged that this is a FORGED and Fraudulent document created Post Mortem for 

Simon and was never filed and docketed witb Judge Colin's court while Simon 

was alive, as this document filed Post Mortem was rejected as it lacked a 

NOTARIZATION per this Cou1t's rules. Simon, filed all six Waivers on this date 
as if alive and serving as Personal Representative. 

• On 24-0ct~2012, Simon while dece.ised acted ns Personal Representative and filed 

a NON-TAX CERT /RECEIPT/AFFIDAVIT ofNoFloriclaEstateTctx Due filed 
by Tescher ruid Spallina as if Simon were alive and acting as Personal 

Representative while deceased. Again, this document is posited with the Court by 
Simon acting as Personal Representative on Oct 24, 2012 POST MORTEM. TI1at 
this may in fact be evidence of Tax fraud as it was then filed with TI1e Florida 

Department of Revenue by Tescher and Spallina, which may be evidence of Mail 
and Wire Fraud as well. 

• On 24-0ct-2012, Simon while deceased acted as Personal Representative and filed 

a PROBATE CHECKLIST and allegedly this Closing Document is Dated J:leb 15, 

2012 but not filed until October 24, 2012 when again Simon is still dead. The 

document is filed by Spallina and docketed with Simon listed as Persooal 

Representative on the date the document Wils filed with the Court on October 24, 

2012 when Simon was dead, yet it .. w.~a'. ... :·~ ... n···· · ~.d . and filed by Spallina with Simon 
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listed as acting Personal RepreseJltativc. Hiis PROBATE CHECKLIST closing 

document is dated Februiny 15, 2012 almost a year before it was used to close the 
Estate on January 03, 2013, yet it is not docketed by the Court until October 24, 

2012. Further, this Checklist done in February 2012, filed on October 24, 2012 
and used to close the Estate almost a year later in January 2013 is void as ir is not 

a properly completed Checklist at the time it was filed on October 24, 2012 as 

required by Probate Rules and Statutes. The Checklist is wholly missing 

docketed items filed from October 24, 2013 forward and therefore the Petition to 

Discharge filed October 24, 2013 and according to FL Probate Rules and Statutes 

shall not be reviewed by the Court. This was an intentionally incomplete 

Checklist, which ptuposely hid the Waiver documents filed and other fraudulently 

filed documents from the Court and the Beneficiaries. All documents filed with 

the Court are required to be on the closing Checklist used to close the Estate in 

January 20 l'.3. Further, Spallina, knew no successors PR's were elected to the 

Estate and thl\l Letters were not issued to a successor personal representative afler 
Simon's death. Therefore, Spallina signing an<l filing the docwnent as Attorney 

for my fa ther in this document were done knowingly for a dead Personal 

Representative/Executor as Spallina listed Simon as the PR on !his Checklist he 

filed with the Court on October 24, 2012. All the while .Spallina and Tescher 

failing to notify the Court their client was dead on this date and therefore could 

not be the Personal Representative filing this document or the many others tl1ey 

filed POST MORTEM for him as if alive. 

• On J 9-Nov-2012, Simon while deceased acted as Personal Represen1ative and 

filed an alleged replacement and BRAND NEW SIGNED AND NOTARIZED, 

WAIVERS OF ACCOUNTING AND PORTJONS OF PETITION FOR 
DISCHARGE; W AIYER OF SER VICE OF PETITION FOR DISCHARGE; 

AND RECEIPT OF BENEFlCIARY AND CONSENT TO DISCHARGE. 

PROBLEM IS THAT MY FATHER'S WAS SIGNED FOR HIM 
THROUCH NOW PROVEN FORGERY AND THEN FHAllDULENTLY 

NOTARIZED FOR HIM AND ALL DONE POST MORTEM AND ON A 

WHOLLY CREATED FROM WHOLE CLOTH DOCUMENT DONE BY 

MORAN. That this was a NEW Waiver flied again by Simon acting as Personal 

Representative whil e dead to replace the W11iver !hal was filed with the Court on 

October 24, 2012 when he was dead and which was rejected on November 06, 

20 l 2 by the Court. The New and T mproved Waivers then amazingly were 

notarized in November 2013 for Simo 1 while he was s till dead. Yet the Notary 
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Moran pre dated her Notary Statement to April 09, 2012 to match the prior 
document dated April 09, 2012, even though it was alleged signed and notarized 
sometime in November 201 2 after the Court sent it back demanding a new 
nolarized Waiver from the deceased Simon and others. 111is new Waiver was 
Forged for and Fraudulent Notarized for n dead man and i1 uses dates in the past 
as if in the present and was filed with the Court for Simon illegally for him while 
acting as Personal Representative while dead. Simon filed five other WHOLLY 
FORGED AND FRAUDULEl1ffLY NOTARIZED WAIVERS for his five 
children on this date while dead. ALL FORGED and FRAlffiULENTL Y 
NOTARIZED from scratch by Moran and filed by Tescher and Spallina for 
Simon acting as Personal Representative as if he were alive, now in November 
2012 two months Post Mortem. Still Spallina and Tescher never notify the Court 
Simon was dead and legally elect a Successor Personal Representative lo replace 
him and close the Estate legally. 

• On 03-Jan-2013, Judge Colin signed an ORDER OF DISCHARGE that in part 
states, "On the Petition for Discharge of Simon Bernstein as personal 
representative [meaning according to Judge Colin in the September 13, 2013 
hearing Simon in the present as alive on the date Judge Colin is signing the Order 
on January 03, 2013 when Simon was deceased} of the Estate of Shirley 
Bernstein, deceased." That the Order of Discharge's date is also scratched out on 
the <locumenl and changed from January 3, 2012 to January 3, 2013 and the 
handwritten change to lhe date has no marking or initials of who altered 1he 
document, which will need to be clarified through deposition of all those involved. 
in the documents preparation and filing with the Court, including but not limited 
10, Judge Colin who approved the documenl and signed it. 

• On 03-Jan-2013, Judge Martin CoJin signed a FINAL DISPOSITION SHEET in 
part based in part on FORGED AND FRAUDULENTLY NOT AR.17.EO 
DOCUMENTS to close the estate of Shirley, in part on a Checklist that was not 
proper, in part on a Petition for Discharge that foils, in part based on FORGED 
AND FRAUDULENT DOCUMENTS and more, which culminated in the Estate 
being reopened. 

The crimes exposed in Court of using a dead person, my father, as if alive to 
commit a Fraud on the Court and Fraud on 1ho Beneficiaries was committed by Tescher 
and Spallina and appears overlooked in DeteLiive Miller's OfficiaJ Report, when he 
makes the most damaging and factually incorrect statement that he saw no evidence of 
any other crimes than those he was rec_o/1mi~:~di. ng to the State Attorney against Moran. 
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Det. Miller never mentions anything about investigating the main culprits who Moran 
worked for, Spallina and Tescher, who directly supervised her and who are wholly 
responsible actions 1mder Florida law. Nor does he appear to have investigated Spallina 
nnd Tescher for any of the crimes alleged against them. Despite Moran 's claims and 
Spallina's claims to Det Miller that she acted alone and which he took at face value 
apparently with no verification \Ulder deposition or other requisite fact checking of the 
guilty parties statements, despite his having evidence that Moran perjured her statements 
to three state investigatory agencies and none of this is put into his Report. The crimes of 
Fraud on the Court, Identity Theft of a Deceased Person and :Fraud on the BeneficiHries, 
are wholly separate crimes than the crimes committed by Moran. Del. Miller had ample 
evidence that Spallina and Tcscher had committed these crimes and yet he does not 
mention n word in his Report about these crimes and if Spallina and Tescher were 
investigated or anyd1ing. Therefore, before anything is swept under the rug as part of his 
inves1igatio11 of Moran's limited crimes, I need to asce rtain wha t Detective Miller 
investigated exactly and what crimes he is exonerating any party from, including but not 
limited to, those lhnt were alleged against Tescher, Spallina, my brother Theodore and 
others involved. All of the other crimes alleged that Moran's documents partinlly 
enabled that I reported to Det. Miller and provided evidence for are wholly excluded 
from his Report, which myopically focuses only on Mornn and the Forgeries and 
Fraudulent Notarizations she did and thus the Report misses the forest from the trees. 

Moran is not the prime suspect I complained about and handled only a fraction of 
the documents used in the crimes alleged. Again, the documents are minor in the list of 
crimes rhat were further evidenced to Del. Miller and merely aided Tescher, Spallina and 
Theodore in i11ega1ly seizing Dominion and Control of the Estates to then commit a 
plethora of other crimes to loot the Estates of an estimated $40,000,000.00 million dollars 
or so. Detective Miller states that he reviewed over 500 documents regarding the case 
and did not see other crimes. In regard to that statement l would like a report detailing 
each and every documen t he reviewed, all the evidence submitted that he tested for e.ach 
nlleged crime and the reason he dismissed each particular crime and who the s uspects 
were that he is attempting to exonerate and from what crimes. 

Det. Miller made it clear to me last week that he did not review all the evidence 
and emails l sent him and therefore we need to make sure each crime, each perpetrator of 
the alleged crime and the corresponding evidence were investigated before attempting to 
be dismissed in his blanket statement that he saw no evidence of other w1defined crimes. 
Did he see no evidence of other crimes than those of Moran or is speaking to all the other 
crimes presented to him in his Report against the others invo lved? lf so that will need to 
be made crystal clear in the review of his Report so ns not to let others off the hook 
without investiga!ing them and possibly obstruct justice against them or preclude future 
investigations interfering with my due process and procedure rights. The clruification in 
his .Report is important before sentencing of . Qrnn as the crimes presented to Det. Miller 
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involve crimes of other more central conspirators, Tescher, Spallina and my brother 
Theodore, and this statement that he saw no other crimes could lead to a vindication for 
them as from his report they could infer they were exonerated and free from further 
investigations of the sanie matters. The false statement that no other crimes were seen by 
Det. Mi lier would be a gross miscarriage of Justice if allowed to prevail, as it is based on 
misleading and false statements in the Report, as further evidenced in my December OJ, 
2013 Letter attached herein. 

ln fact, when asked about the climes of Fraud on the Court, Identity Theft of my 
Deceased Fat11er a.ud more and charging those involved he stated that he spoke to Judge 
Colin and that it would be up to him to file charges ogainst them and if he djd not, there 
was nothing he could do fnrther. When I explained that despite what Judge Colin did 
with his evidence of Fraud on his Court, Fraud, Identity Theft and more that l still \\'anted 
to fil e Felony complaints for the crimes discovered in tlte hearings, as they were 
committed directly against my <leceased Father and me by others, not Moran. Det. Miller 
stated he would not intake them and charge them and became rather hostile at me, 
reiterating that only the Judge could do tbis as he had basically superpowers nnd his 
hands were now tied. When 1 stated that if the Judge failed for any reason to report the 
crimes, I wanted him to have PBSO counsel state that I would not lose my possible rights 
to purstle them th rough a loss of my Statutes of Limitations for failing to file timely and 
Detective Miller failed to have eowisel Mswer my request and has left these crimes 
completely out of his Report. It appears the suspechi were not investigated for these 
crimes and that Judge Colin has not reported the crimes he has knowledge of and I would 
like a response to these questions I raised in writing as requested so as not to have justice 
obstructed and my rights frn-ther interfered with. Factually, Del' Miller did not enter any 
of these crimes into his Report, even as a footnote, or anything regarding his calls with 
fodge Colin and it appears he investigated none of it and again we must clarify the who 
nnd what he investigated and what he did not. 

In an Order by Judge Colin he stated that he would not be reviewing documents 
"SERVED" by my father while he was legally acting as Personal Representative and 
served them on the Court while alive. At the time of the Order, I had not complained of 
any of those documents, as I too thought they were filed legally by my father while 
alive·l. However, Judge Colin DID NOT exclude th.e documents that my Father DID 
NOT "SERVE" while he was alive, which were illegally filed for him as if he were alive 
by Attorneys at Law Tescher & Spallina, who knew at the time my Father was dead and 
therefore could not legally "SERVE" in any capacity documents with the Court. These 

3 We wlb be appealing Judge Colin's order not to review lhe docwnenls we thought my falher filed 
while alive, as 1he new information in a new criminal complaint filed with PBSO regarding theft of 
Personal Pro1lerties of rny Mother of approximately a million dollars, shows evidence that some of 
those documents may also have been tampered wilh illegally, including now a suspect inventory of my 
Mother lhal is missing a mass of assets as rep ed and discussed furlher herein. 
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documents and the additional crimes involved in using a dead man's identity to Fraud a 
Court and Fraud Ileneficiaries of the Estate must be investigated as pait of these 
proceedings before the whole case agairtst evel)'one is attempted to be closed, after 
review of Moran's crimes only. The language in the Report could possibly exonerate 
others without any investigation of them or the evidence submitted against them tested 
and this exoneration would be based on materially false statements made in the Report. 
All of these crimes are related to 1he same nexus of events to s teal approximately 
$40,000,000.00 of assets and invo lve a much larger group of people accused of many 
other crimes. Thus, the Report needs 10 be reviewed now by independent reviewers 
detailing the specifics of each crime and caclt suspect investigated by Miller and who and 
what this blanket exoneration is mean I for and what crimes are being referenced as it is 
wholly nnclcnr in the report. I have asked for this detail in my Letter of December 03, 
2013 to Det. Miller and other correspondences he admittedly did not review and he has 
refused to respond formAlly and in writing as requested to my Letter so that no mistakes 
or misunderstanding Me made and my righL'> not interfered with further. 

Detective Miller failed to note many crimes in his Report although he had 
absolute evidence of the crimes, including Judge Colin's statements in Court at a 
September 13, 2013 Hearing whereby he slated that he had enough evidence at thn1 time 
to read the Attorneys at Law and my brother their Miranda rights, twice. These warnings 
coming after Judge Colin learned of the Frnud in and upon his Court, Identity Theft of a 
Dead Person, Fraud committed against Beneficiaries and more. These c rimes committed 
NOT BY MORAN but instead, by OFFICERS OF HIS COURT, Spall ina, Tescher, Mark 
Mrmceri and my brother 11leodore. Judge Colin did not issue this warning to Moran for 
her crimes and she was not even present at that hearing and he directed his claim he had 
enough lo read them their M iranda's directly and specifically to Tesch er, Spallina, 
Manceri and TI1eodore for the larger Fraud discovered in the hearing. Judge Colin when 
asked by Manceri if he meant him as well being read his rights, was on the second 
warning excluded by Judge Colin. However, after reviewing the T ranscript of the 
September 13, 2013 hearing I prepared my Motion to Clarify and Set Strilight the Record 
as evidenced already herein, evidenced to Det Miller that there were many false and 
misleading statements made to the Court by Manceri, Spallina and Theodore, involving 
even more criminal acts, including inferring the Waivers were not Forged when directly 
confronted by Judge Colin and none of them came clean in efforts to f urther conceal th e 
crimes Uiey were involved in. 

Tescher and Spallina further intentionally and with scienter failed to notify the 
Court that they were filing documents with a dead Personal Representative as if alive, 
instead of just notifying the Court he was dead and electing a new Personal 
Represer1tative/Executor. Tesche r and Spall ina concealed my Father's death from the 
Court as they need him alive for their larger fraud to work, as my father needed to be 
alive when he closed the Estate of my Mother so that he could then allegedly change the 
Beneficiaries of her Estate while alive. The roblern was that my father was dead and her 
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Estate was not factually closed while he was alive and no changes were made by my 
father while alive and so these cleverly architected frauds was made to appear that he 
closed the Estate while alive and thnt he then made the Beneficiacy changes to her Estate 
while alive. Thus, why all the documents that were submitted for investigation that were 
used in this scheme have a mass of legal problems und defects in their creation and 
execution and appear fraudulent and legally deficient. 

Spallina and Tescher then attempted fraudulently to change the Beneficiaries of 
the Estate of my Mother and my Father with other docmnents in the series that were filed 
POST MORTEM in my Father's Estate. These documents are being challenged for a 
number of legal nnd criminal grounds in the creation of thern and docketing of them with 
the Court by Spallina and Tescher, including but not limited to, an ALLEGED Will and 
an ALLEGED Amended and Restated Trust. These documents alleged to change the 
Beneficinries were signed only days before my Father died and while under extreme 
emotional and physical duress and were not positeJ with the Court until after his death4

• 

Did Detective MilJer investigate these documents and all those involved in the creation 
and execution of tnem? This to needs to be clarified in particular in the review of his 
work and the possible correcting of his Reporl so that one may not think these crimes 
were investigated when they were 11ot and obstmctjustice of them being investigated and 
prosecuted properly in the future. 

The entire series of documents, those of Moran and some done by others, were all 
filed illegally by Tescher and Spallina with the Court under Judge Colin and Judge David 
E French and were used to seize Dominion and Control of the Estates illegally and then 
begin a series of other alleged crimes to loot the Estates. These crimes, include but are 
not limited to, allegations of Theft of Assets (a new report has been filed with PBSO), 
lnsurnnce Fraud (involving Spallina and Morun), Fraud on o US District Court (Case No. 
l 3 cv 3643 NORTIIBRN DISTRICT COURT ILLINOIS EASTERN DIVISION), Real 
Estate Fraud, Fraud on il1e Del Ray .Beach Probate Court, Fraud and more. 

That the following emnil exchange between two Attomeys at Law, Marc R. 
Garber, Esq. of Philadelphia and Christine Yates, Esq. of Florida regarding the activities 
of Spallina and Tescher in these matters, which was presented to Det. Miller, certainly 
should have been cause to further investigate these attorneys and contact the authors of 
the letters regarding their claims. Yet, again it does not appear anything was done with 

4 Another Notary is being Investigated currently with Governor Rick Scotfs Notary Public Division, a 
one Lindsay Baxley on documents Moran was also a wilness to with along with Spalina, including an 
ALLEGED Will and an ALLEGED Amended and Restated Trust, which have been challenged on 
several other grounds for violations of Probale Rules and Statutes and law. Del. Miller was given this 
evidence arid it needs to be dearly slated in his report if he reviewed these documents and 
investigated those involved with these dowrnenls and it so, v.tio, how and when and get it clearly 
stated in lhe Report 
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Fimrncinl Crim~s Unit 

R~: CASE .NUMBERS - fll (13097087),#2 (13097087) & #3 (12121312) 

the information by Deteclive Miller despite it coming from OUTSTANDING members 
of the legal community. 

·-------- .. 

From: marcrgarber@gmail.com 
To: cty@trippscott.com 
Subject: RE: Bernstein - E/0 Shirley Bernstein & E/O Leon Bernstein: FW: 
Bernstein - E/O Shirley Bernstein & 
E/O Leon Bernstein: Status 
Date: Thu, 13 Jun 2013 11:02:'10 -0400 

Christine: 

I had difficulty sleeping, <is I was sorting through our conversation. What 
troubles me has troubled me in prior situations. Spallina is not the first 
"bully lawyering" situation I have seen or heard about. "If you scream 
loud enough and pound the table hard and often, the other side will 
cave". It troubles me that many times this approach works. Sometimes it 
becomes a fee and time matter, other situations result in the good 
lawyer becoming tired of dealing with "hard headed" uncompromising 
opponent. I have heard some people actually seek out a bully lawyer for 
these reasons. The reasons include the fact that they win using t his 
approach. Further, and as you implied, with all the time you expended, 
Spallina gave us very little, in terms of everything; from documents to 
involvement in the administration. 

It truly troubles me that Spallina continues to spin his web of deceit, and I 
believe this conduct is further circumstantial evidence that "something is 
very wrong". I am very glad Eliot filed whatever he filed and I do hope he 
prevails. l also hope Spallina ls removed and perhaps punished for all he 
is doing. It also troubles me that once he learns of your withdrawal, 
Spallina will celebrate his victory. Jf I was licensed in Florida, I would take 
this on pro bono. Simply out of principal, and I would make certain a 
probate judge learns of Spallina's behavior. Unfortunately, I am not a 
Florida lawyer. If Eliot ls able to get his motions before a probate judge, I 
hope he asks and you agree to testify as to how Spallina treated you. A 
judge may take real notice o that testimony. 

Thanks, 
Marc 

.~.~· .. \ " ~ ~-: 
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Cnptain Cnrol Gregg 
Palm H~ach Coun~· Sheriff's Olfice 
Fin•\ncial Ci·imcs Unit 

Re: CASE NUMBERS - f/1 (13097087), #2 (13097087) & #J (12121312) 

From: Christine Yates (mailto:cty@TrippScott.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2013 11:57 AM 
To: 'Eliot Ivan Bernstein'; 'Eliot Ivan Bernstein' 
Cc: Ibis A. Hernandez 

Page t -1of16 
TucRdny,Janu11ry'1, 20 U 

Subject: Bernstein - E/O Shirley Bernstein & E/O Leon Bernstein: Status 

Eliot and Candace, first I am glad t hat you are fee ling better Eliot. 

I have made no progress with Spallina in regards to obtaining documents 
and in my last call with him <ind Mark Manceri, Mr. Sp<illlina reiterated his 
position that the mortgage on the property you are currently res iding in 
WtJS what your father wanted, and th<it any information regarding the 
trust of your father would have to be addressed to your brother as 
trustee. 

At this time, in order to receive the information you want, I believe you 
will need to institute legal proceedings against the estate and trust. Since 
a new course of action will need to be unde rtaken, at this time, I will be 
withdrawing as counsel for your children, and believe that you should 
now hire separate litigation counsel for them. I will be happy to assist 
you r new counsel in providing them with any information and thank you 
for the opportunity you gave me to assist you. 

110 SE Sixth Street, Suite 1500 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 
954-525 7500 
Christine T. Yates 
Director 
Direct: (954) 760-4916 
Fax: (954) 761-8475 
c.ty@trippscott.com 

Detective Miller also forced me to file separate cases now for other crimes 
ongoing and this seems bizarre since they are all related to this complaint and we would 
not want someone to claim in a new case th11t the crimes were already investigated and 
dismissed by Miller nn<l thus dcpri ve me of due process and procedure. Again, why we 
need to be crystal clear on what crimes were investigated, wl10 was investigated and what 
his specific determinations were for each before anyone is sentenced for anything. These 
nrntters must also be clarified for the Stale \ttorney, as their prosecution is based in part 
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RIC L. BRADSHAW. SHERIFF 

INCIDENT REVIEW COVER PAGE 

Date: February 5, 2014 Investigative Case#: IR14-025 

On January 9, 2014 the Palm Beach County Sheriffs Office initiated an Incident Review into a 
complaint which occurred on July 15, 2013. Based on the facts of the complaint, and any 
additional information obtained, this complaint was closed without additional investigation 
needed. 

ALLEGED VIOLATION: 

Rule & Regulation #: Rule X Proficiency 

COMPLAINANT: 

Complainant's Name: Elliot Bernstein 

EMPLOYEE: 

Involved Employee: Detective Ryan W Miller ID#: 7704 

Assignment: 5070-Special Invest 

INVEST/GA TOR: 

Assigned Investigator: Sergeant Sean Bozdech 

FINAL DISPOSITION OF INVESTIGATION: Incident Review 

FINAL DISCIPLINARY ACTION TAKEN BY AGENCY: No Action 

Pending any additional information this incident is considered closed. 

Captain Mark Alexander 
Division of Internal Affairs 
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Captain Carol Greg~ 
P;1Jm Oe;1ch Comity Shcdfr~ Olt1cc 
Finuncinl Crinws Unil 

P11.gcl5of36 
Tuesd11y, January 7, ZOU 

Re: CASE NUM.BimS-#1 (130970H7), #2 (13()97097) & #3 (1212t312) 

on the statements made in Miller's report and it is unclear at this time if they have 
investigated any other crimes or people involved in the other alleged crimes, other than 
those of Moran. The SA might not have investigated these other crimes and the 
perpetrators of them based on what was claimed by Miller when he srated he saw no 
evidence of other crimes, a claim made despite hl!; having ABSOLUTE PRIMA FAClE 
EVIDENCE of other crimes committed by other people_ I 11>~H be asking the State 
Attorney to clari fy as well for the record just who and what they investigated and if it wa_c; 

only Moran's crimes so that we may be clear on what nnd who is being prosecuted and 
what and who nre being exonerated specifically. 

This clarification is further necessary as Detective Miller refused to review certain 
emails sent to him regarding evidence against Spallina and Moran, including but not 
limited to, a FALSE fNSURANCE CLAIM they filed together and where the carrier 
DENTED the claim outright. In this Insurance Fraud Spallina claimed that he was the 
"Trustee" of a lost and missing insurance trust for my Father that he claimed in several 
correspondences thnt he had never seen or possessed. Whether or not the insurance fraud 
is under PBSO jurisdiction or not, it presents dramatic new evidence of FRAUD that both 
Spallina and Moran are directly involved in, regarding the same nexus of events and is 
absolute cause for furthe r investignlion of not only Moran but everyone else complained 
of in my complaints. 

The insurance fraud also exposes my brother Theodore in Fraud, <is o nce the 
claim was DENIED by the carrier, my brother Theodore then filed with a Federal Court a 
Breach of Contract suit claiming he was now 'Trustee" of the lost and missing trust, not 
Spallina who filed the chum as "Trustee." In fact, my brother was s uing on a claim 
denied by the carrier with Spallina as Trustee, again bolh o f them acting in ummthorizcd 
fiduciary capacities in efforts to convert assets of the estates illegally, where niy brother 
Theodore and sister Pamela would be excluded from the benefits if they were paid to the 
Estate of my father and so they executed this fraudulent scheme. No executed trust or 
executed copies of the trnst were attached to the lawsuit as they are claimed to i.Je wholly 
missing and Theodore failed to notify the Court that Spallina was not the Trustee when 
he claimed to be, suppressing this information . In fact, Jackson National Insurance 
company in the ir counter complaint claimed that Theodore was advised by counsel prior 
to fili11g this baseless suit that he had no basis or authority to file it. A further claim by 
the carrier in response to questions asked by Theodore in pleadings further illustrates 
something is ronen in Rotterdam, they state to every question, "ANSWER: Jackson 
objects to the req\lests because an executed copy of the Trust has not b een produced, and 
thus to the extent any finding is subsequently made that the Trust was not established 
and/or is no! valid, it will not have been a proper party plaintiff to this suit, including 
propounding these requests. Regardless, even if the Trust is established, Ted Bernstein, 
upon information and belief, is no! the prop en trnstee of the Trust, and therefore he does 
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Ca11tal11 Carol Grei1g 
Palm Bc11ch County Sherill'.~ Offic:c 
Firnu1cfal Crimes Unit 

Re: CASR NUM8E:RS - #1 (13097087), #i (!30'97087) & #3 (12121312) 

P11gd6 of36 
Tuesday, JxnuatJ 7, ·zou 

not have standing to pursue this matter on behalf of the Trust, including propounding 
these requests." 

I provided information to Det. Miller that documents were also illegally removed 
from the Estate of my Father on the night he died by Rachel Walker and given t-0 my 
brother who had no legal authority to remove documents from the Estate. These 
documents were witnessed by others and Walker and contained a mass of Estate 
Documents and where now claims are made that there are missing insurance contracts 
and trusts aud again cause for further investigation. That again, this crime attempts to 
abscond with an insurance policy where Theodore and Pa.meta would directly benefit to 
the detriment of other beneficiaries of the estate and wa<; orchestrated without notice of 
certflin beneficiaries and others with interests in the Estate and Policy. When there is no 
beneficiary under Florida law the proceeds are paid to the estate of the insured and not to 
a trust that does not exist and were no one could be proven to be Tmstee, ndther my 
brother Theodore or Spallina and despite what they claim they think the beneficiaries ar~, 
which include themselves, without a document and legal beneficiary the law is clear and 
why the Tnsurance Carrier apparently denied the claim in the first place. I believe the 
carrier may have also begun investigation of these claims_ 

Sudde11ly, the story of the one off crime of Moran made by herself for a variety of 
conflicting reasons she claimed to Det. Mi tier and others becomes wholly worthless, as 
she and others are now involved in other alleged crimes where solid evidence exists 
making all of this ripe for further investigation. Further investigation is also warranted in 
light of !he perj urio\ls statements and false official statements made by Moran, Spallina 
and Theodore, which indicate a need to find out the trnth and base nothing further on 
anything they may say or do without fully investigating 1he voraci ty and truth of their 
claims. Yet, despite all this information Det Miller did nothing investigative regarding all 
of this, even after learning of Fraud and Forgery he just accepted their statements as to 
what happened and did not seize or subpoena original records ofTescher and Spallina_, 
take depositions or even contact witnesses 1 provided. Witnesses that include but are not 
limited to, a medical psychological professional of Simon's he was seeing relating to the 
problems he was having with his children, Simon's close personal friends and other 
injured victims of these c1imes and instead Detective Miller just took the accused parties 
word and accmmt of events and put it straight into the flawed Report with absolutely no 
fact checking. Further, Det Miller never came back to me to re-interview rne to allow me 
to contest or refute or clarify 1he assertions tMde by those he interviewed prior to 
completing his Report. 

This would seem the exact opposite of what procedural law and good 
investigative work would require, as when the re is smoke there is fire and where there is 
PERJURY and FALSE STATEi\1ENTS there is more. So why the nish to pin one crime 
on Moran and rush to a possible injt1stic.ro the victims of the real crimes occurring and 
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refus::1I to look <1t or document evidence showing so much more crime by others? Again, 
we must make sure we know exactly what Det Miller investigated and what he did not 
and whom and how he investigated each crime and insure the SA is clear on this a5 well 
before sentencing of Moran. These are all reasons the sentencing should be delayed of 
Moran while these matters are further investigated now by your office and internal affairs 
and we detem1ine exactly what crimes were investigated and who was investigated for 
them and then clarify and correct any inaccuracies in the Report. 

Therefore, I would like all of these issues addressed herein and in my December 
03, 2013 letter in writing by your offices, in specific and before ru1y sentencing is done of 
anyone, unless the sentencing is specifically and only for the crimes alleged against 
Moran, which are a fraction of the total crimes alleged in the big picture. If only Mornn 
and lier crimes are involved in the investigation and sentencing then we can begin the 
process of filing separate complaints or new complaints for all the other crimes that were 
alleged and evidenced to Detective Miller but tlrnt apparently he failed to investigate. 

Also in seeking to have a phone meeting with Detective Miller regarding my 
Letter of December 03, 2013 and more, I asked to have n .lawyer present on the call who 
had some questions and to insure accuracy of what was transpiring <1nd he refused to 
allow rne to bring them into the call and stated 1 was not allowed that privilege as a 
Victim. When asked what statutes or procedures he was making this decision on, he 
grew angry me and I asked to speak then to his superiors, which then clevated to your 
office and I would like to know why I cannot have a lawyer present 1.vith me when 
meeting with PBSO as the Victim of a crime. 

Finally, I would like Detective J.V1iller's Report reviewed and conducted by all 
new fresh investigators. as I fear that the conversations with Judge Martin Colin may 
have influenced the course of the investigations already. I have just pied for the 
Disqualification of Judge Colin in the case, as the FORGERY, FRAUDULENT 
NOTAIUZA TIONS, FRAUD ON Hffi COlm.T and FRAUD ON THE 
BENEFICIARffiS were all committed IN AND UPON IDS COURT, by OFFICERS OF 
ms COURT, that he is responsible for and centrally involved in and at minimum he and 
his Court officials will be fact and material witnesses, which conflict him from further 
adjudicating the case. Further, Judge Colin may have incentive to bury this all up instead 
of opening it all up to the questions of how and why and who committed these crimes and 
did anyone at the Court help them, etc., ns this will certainly be a high profile case that 
took place under his nose. These adverse interests and conflicts should have caused his 
own voluntary disqualification once he knew thiit Officers of his Court had committed 
the crimes. Yet, he continued not only to handle the case but allow tlie Attorneys nt Law 
to continue to file pleadings and move the Court and this is in opposite of Judicial 
Cannons imd Law that require him to report this illegal activity of Officers of His Court 
to all the proper authorities. This failure tojeporl the crimes or do anything about them 

1 
2753 N. W. 34~' SL B ·at . ~:Florida '.1:1434-3459 

(561) 245.8588 (o) ~,,~~:~('[_,s,~· !~~J.ifc~, (56_ t) 1.45-8644 {f) 
!.\ l~"\'. !~(t;!.~ .. ~-g ~ '•;:~~ 1\ ISJ.'.'.!}l.\ \ . 

f:~.:·~.l ··: ; .~~:·'~~ 

-- - - - ---------··· -· ··-------- ·--···-- - - - - --

BATES NO. EIB 001113 
02/27/2017



C11ptni11 Carol Gregg 
Palm Ilcach f:uunty Shetirrs Office 
Finttndal Crimes Unit 

Page JR of 36 
Tuesday, J imuary 7, 20U 

Re: CASE NUMBERS - #1 (13{)971187), ff2 (ll09701iT) & 113 (12121312) 

at all, even after he had enough evidence to Warn Miranda right readings to the At!omeys 
at Law may impart a desire to Cover Up the matters before the matters are exposed that 
may negatively affect his Court. TI1e failure to report these crimes and deman<l further 
investigation may also ntled to be investigated but either way Judge Colin and his Court 
arc now centrally involved in 1hc c1imes, whether intentionally or not and that will have 
to be investigated and litigated out further. 

II. COMPLAINT #2 - WRONGJ,Y ASSIGNED CASE NUMBER 
13097087 -THEFT OF ASSETS WORTH BETWEEN $6001000-
900,000. 

That on December 23, 2013 on the advice of Detective Miller l filed a now 
criminal complaint for Theft of Assets from the Estates, including approximately 
$600,000.00 of Jewelry, a Bentley automobile iu1d more that were all not included on the 
inventory of my Father 1md Mother and just disappeared into others possession with JlO 

acc01mting. This complaint was supposed to be issued a separate ciise number as 
. requested by Detective Miller but ii appears it may have fallen under the first complain! 

above and calls have been made to Deputy Sam Raineri #5189 to clariiy how he input the 
case and if there is a new number, as nobody has contacted me in several weeks. You 
can see that if we had sentenced Moran the other week when it was first scheduled we 
would be back here to investigate the new crimes she and others are alleged to have done 
ancl would then have to reopen these matters to see if Detective Miller had investigated 
them or not, as it appears he only investigated the limited crimes of Moran. 

III. COMPLAINT #3 ·CASE NUMBER 12121312 WRONGLY 
DOCKETED COMPIAINT THAT SHOULD HAVE BEEN FILED AS 
ALLEGED ATTEMPTED MURDER OF SIMON BERNSTEIN THROUGH 
POISONING. 

That on the morning of my Father's death, only hours lateT, PBSO officers were 
called to my Father's house by my brother Theodore who controlled the process for an 
alleged possible poisoning of my Father, which he and my s isters, Lisa, Jill and Walker 
all gave accounts that they thought he was murdered by his companion Maritza Puccio 
Rivera. The morning my Father died on September 13, 2012, when I arrived at !he 
hospital after being contacted by the hospital to return immediately because my Father 
who was listed as stable when we left him hours earlier was having seizures and being 
resuscitated, I was refused entry to the lCU. The hospital had sen led off his room and 
blocked the entzy way because someone I aimed to them that Simon had been murdered 
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by poisoning, allegedly by Puccio. Puccio had been sleeping in the room with my Father 
that night and by the time I arrived she had already been escorted out to the waiti11g room 
an<l was denied access to him as he laid dying. I was allowed in after several minutes 

waiting while my Father lay dying until security that was dispatched arrived but it was 
already too late despite best efforts to revive him. 

Threats were made to Puccio by my brother at the hospital (and all this 
information was given to Del. Miller) that she better be gone from my Father's homo or 
else and when I arrived at his home she was frantically packing afraid of my siblings and 
the threats made to her and left in the middle of the night without most of her personal 
possessions. Truly, this all seemed surreal at the time, es1)ecially where Puccio had no 
interests in lhe Estate that we know of and thus a motive seemed lacking. During the 
interview by PBSO at the home, claims were made by Walker and Theodore that they 
thought Pt1cc]o was drugging him and switching µills with lUlknown substances with his 
regular medication and may have poisoned him through this ploy. The detective then 
corn1ted one bottle's contents out ofthirty or so that weTe brought out of the house to him 
of pain medication in front of Walker, Theodore and I. He stated after cow1ting them that 
he determined that the number of pills in the container appeared correct and so he did not 
think anything looked to suspect Walker protested with him that there were other bottles 

of pills that he was not inspecting and none of the other bottles were inspected and 
amazingly an<l io my surprise none of it was booked inro evidence to check to see if the 
pills in the bottles were actually what was claimed to be in them. 

This incidenl was listed in the Official Report as a call for a "3 95.3Q25(7)(a)5 

and/or456.057(7)(a}6 Medical information" and I am wholly unclear how either of these 

5 
Tille XXIX PUBLIC HEALTH Chapter 395 HOSPITAL LICENSlNG AND REGULATION 395.3025 

Patient and personnel records; copies; exomination.-
(7)(a) If the content of any record of patierit treatment is provided under lhis section, tl1e recipient, if 
other than the patient or the patient's representative, may use such informatiOll only for the purpose 
provided and may not further disclose any information to <iny other person or entity, unless expressly 
permitted by the written consent of the patient. A generol authorization for the release of medical 
information is not sufficient for this purpose. The content of such patient treatment record is conftdential 
and exempt from the provisions of s. 1i9.07(1) ands_ 24(a), Art_ f of the State Constitution. 

6 
Title XXXll REGULATION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS Chapter 456 HEAL TH 

PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS: GENERAL PROVISIONS 
SECTION 05 7 Ownership and control of patient records report or copies of records to be rumished. 
(?)(a) Except as otherwise provided in this section and in s. 440.13(4)(c), such records may not be 
furnished to, and the medical condition of a patient may not be discussed with, any person -0lher than 
the patienl or the pa!ienl's legal representalive or other heallh care practitioners and providers involved 
in the care or treatment of the patient, excepl upon written authorization of the patient. However, such 
rec:ords may Lie furnished withoutwritten authorization under the follo\'ling circumstances: 

1. To 13ny person, firm, or corporation ti. lzatih·.·a·s. procu. red. or furnished such examination or treatment 
vw'ith the patient's consent. .. " ' ' . 
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applies to what the Officers responded to. I was amazed by the lack of care and securing 
of evidence in the matter and my brother informed me that his friends would take care of 
these matters at the higher up levels at PDSO later anti this was just an initial intake. I 
repeatedly asked Theodore and Spallina in the following weeks whal was going on with 
the PBSO investigation and the Coroner's examination that Theodore also instigated and 

controlled. Detective Miller informed me th<1t a Coroner's reporl was available and when 
I read it 1 found that it too did not make se11se and appeared factually incorrect. I h ave 
contact~d the Coroner directly regarding the information in his report and to determine if 
in adcli.tion to a drug toxicology, a poison toxicology was done considering the allegations 
made to PBSO and others of poisoning of my Fatl1er. Despite repeated requests from the 
Corouer for information he has not responded yet and this is further cause to not rush to 
justice in the Moran case. 

IV. REQUESTS TO PBSO REGARDING THE THREE SEPARATE 
CASES 

Captain Miller you a~ked thut I put in writing a lis t of what I wanted 
accomplished in the review of these cases by your offices to make sure everything went 
by the book. First off, l would like a written response to my formal wTitten Letter dated 
December 03, 2013 addressed by a non-conflicted party that was not involved at all in the 
prior investigation that may have been comprised for a nnmber of reason described herein 
and in my previous Letter. I would like each crime listed that was alleged and reviewed 
an<l what materials were reviewed and who was reviewed and how determinations were 
made ru1<l if additional information is required or if it is being dismissed as part of the 
Moran et aL case. I would like to know, where it is legally possible, what was done and 
why no witnesses or other victims I provided to Detective Miller were contacted at all, 
despite his Reports claims that he interviewed Witnesses and Victims. It appears that the 
only people Det Miller inteiviewed were the people allegedly involved in the crimes, 
which most of his teport appears ba<>ed on the ir statements as trnth despite evidence of 

2. Wien compulsory physical examination is made pursuant to Rule 1-360, Florida Rules of Civil 
Procerure, in which case copies of the medical re<:ords shall be furnished to both the defendant and 
the plain1Jff. 
3. In any civil or criminal action, unless otherwise prohibited by law, upon the issuance of a subpoena 
from a court of competent jurisdiction and proper notice to the patient or the patient's legal 
representative by the party seeking such records. 
4. For statistical and scientiftc research, provided the information is abslracted in such a way as to 
protect the identity of the patient or provided written permission is received rrom the patient or the 
paticnfs legal representative. 
5. To a regional poison control center for purposes of treatino a poison episode under evaluation, 
case management of poison cases, or compliance vlilh data 1,.-otlecUon and reporting requirements of s. 
395.1027 and U1e professional organiza.u.·o~· °. , _at.,se·rti·fies poison control centers in accordance With 
federal law. : ,·. ·ri ·-~ 

2753 N.\V. 34~ ~~- ·' ca :~tkt~1. Florida 334J4-3459 
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Captai11 Cami Gregg 
Paint Beach Count)• Sh~rirrs Office 
Financial Crimes Unil 

Re: CASE NUJ\1BERS - ill (130~7-087), 112 {130117087) & 113 (12121312) 

Png~ 21 of36 
Tu !!SI.In~-, January 7, 20 l-1 

perjury and false statements. Did any of the interviewed subjects hav~ Attorneys at Law 
present and if so whom? I would like (o know immediately if I have to file separate 
complaints for all the crimes, including the new crimes discovered after his Report was 
completed and ex-planation as to why they are being separated when they involve the 
same people and nexus of events described in my initial complaint and subsequent 
information submitted. I would like to know exactly which emails and correspondences 
De!ective Miller did not review as lie stated and why he did not review them and why his 
Report indicates that read them all and tested the evidences contained therein. I would 
like a log of all his conversation date and times with Judge Martin Colin and Judge David 
French and for now a list of date and 1imes he contacted anyone regarding the case. I 
would like to know how the interviews were conducted, were sworn s tatements made, 
W<ts anything signed by any of those questioned or witnesses and vic-tims he contacted, 
were requests for documents made of anyone and any other pertinent information that 
your offices can legally give me as a Victim. Do I have to FOIA any of this information 
and if so who do I contact? 

I have provided Det. Miller my Court filings regarding these events and have 
listed them below to evidence that hosts of other criminal acts are being committed and 
ongoing, including violations of virtually all Probate Rules and Stan1tes and Law. As I 
mentioned yesterday, infonnation is flowing in from vario us sources wid ongoing legal 
actions in the matters, all involving these same suspects and I am gaining information in 
the Courts and with each piece we liave discovered new and evolving crimes that will all 
inter relate with the crimes l alleged to PBSO and so rushing to ju!ilice will inevitably 
lead to reinvestigation of these matters and who and what was investigated and how it 
was deflected, so getting it right this time around ancl specifically identifying the crimes 
investigated will save us all time later and prevent possible errors in prosecution and loss 
of rights. 

PRIOR MOTIONS AND PETJTIONS I?JLED IN TH~ STATE AND li'EDERAL 
COlJRTS 

1. That 0 11 M11y G, 20 lJ Pelitiom:r fi led an "El'rlERGENCV PETITION TO: Mrnr.z r, 
ESTATf, ASSETS, APPOlNT NEW PERSONAL ftEPRESENTATIV~:S, 
fNVESTTGATE FORGED ANU FRA.lll>ULENT DOCUM ENTS SUUM!TTEO TO 
Tll lS l.OlJRT AND onn:n.1NTEl~ESTf.D PAirl'lES, 1u:SCIND SIGNATUHE OF 
ELIOT BERNSTEJN fN ESTATE OF SIMON/SHIRLEY RF.RNSTF.JN AND 
MORE." File<l in hoth t$l<:ilC$. 

• \ \ I\ I'.. 1~:11::\\ it.I 1·121 11.H 151 2_~.:!.'o'.ti!>!!lR<"lwarl~'"JlCP< Ji>slrn-.ti,,n.i•JI" US J)i~lriol Cou1t Soulhcrn 
Di$1ricl of New y~,rk, Most Houorolile Shira A. Schctndli.i1. Pngcs 156-582 reference estote 
matters i.n Sinion nod Shirley os il lalcs lo t<!CO :1llegations. 

2753 N.W. 34?:,·~t 13.~~;f~l~.n. Floritl<t 33434-3459 
(561) 245.8588(0)!( t. M-~IS28(c)/(56 1)245-86<t<t(f) 

;, i.i11 i t.ii~ i,'o'K .fr.11 -}\.1\ "'' . i1 ic,rit.!\: 

BATES NO. EIB 001117 
02/27/2017



Cnptafo C1~ral Gr<'gg 
Palm Beach Counl)' Sbcrifr's OtTicc 
Fimindal Crimes Unit 

Re: CASE NUMDERS - Ill (J30?7087J, 112 (13097087) & #3 (12121312) 

Page 22 of36 
Tues.Jay, Jrinu111-y 7, 201., 

1i. That on Mn)' 29, 2013, Pelitiont:r filed n "UENEWED EM l::RGENCY PETITWN" in 
lltC' ~-.~t;1t!'S or Shh-Icy aml Simon. 

Ill. Thnt on June 26, 2013, Docket 1139 Petitioner filed in both estates 11 "MOTJON TO: 
CONSlDER JN ORDINARY COURSE TliE EMERGENCY PF.TITION TO 
FREEZE ESTATE ASSETS, APPOlNT NEW PEUSONAL REPRESENTATIVES, 
INVF.STIGATIC FORGED A ND VRAUUULENT DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED TO 
THIS COURT AND OTHER INTEHESTED PARTIES, RESCIND SICNATUl{E OF 
ELIOT BERNSTEIN IN ESTATE Of SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN AND !\'JORE num 
DY PETITIONER" 

iv. Thul on Jnly 15., 2013, Petitioner fi.lctl u "MOTTON TO RES PONO TO THE 
PETITIONS BY THE RESPONDENTS" in bulh l'~laks, 

v. That ou July 24, 2013, Petitioner filed a "MOTION TO REMOVE PRllSONAL 
REPRESENTATIVES" for insurance fraud and more in ooth estates. 

vi. Tlrnt on August 28, 2013, Petitioner filed 11 "NOTICE OF iWOTION FOR: INTERIM 
DISTRIBUTION FOR BENEFICIARIES NECESSARY LJVINC EXPENSES, 
F'AMlLY ALLOWANCE, LEGAL COUNSEL EXPENSES TO RE PAID BY 
PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES AND lHtTl\1BURSEMENT TO BENEFICIARIES 
SCHOOL TRUST FUNDS" 111 bolh cstolcs. 

v11. That on September 04, 2013, RUOT filed Dod.:.el llTl3D, in the estate of Simon, n 
"NOTICE OF EM t:RCENCY MOTION TO FREEZE ESTATES OF SIMON 
BERNSTEIN DUE TO ADMITTED AND ACKNOWLEDGED NOTARY PUllLIC 
}'QRGERY, FRAUD AND MORE BY THE LAW FIRl'tl OF TESCH ER & 
SPALLINA, P.A., ROBERT SPALLlNA AND DONALD Tl':SCHER ACTING AS 
ALLE:CED PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES AND THEIR LEGAL ASSISTANT 
AND NOTARY PIJBUC', KIMBERL\' MORAN: MOTION !'OR INTERIM 
DISTRlBUTION DUE TO EXTORTION BY ALLEGED Pl;'.RSONAL 
REPRESENTATIVES AND OTHERS; MOTION TO STRIKE TflE MOTION OF 
SPALLINA TO REOPEN THE ESTATE OF SHIRLEY; CONTINUED MOTION 
FOR RF.1\-lOVAL OF ALLE:GED PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES AND 
ALLF.Gf:D SlJCCESSUH TIWSH:E. '' Heteby incorporated by reference in entirety 
herein. 

viii. Timi on September 21, 20l3 Petitioner flcJ in the IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT 

2753 N.W. H'h ~\. I3 a ~n, Florida 33434-3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) /(561 8 .7628 (c) /(561) 245-8644 (l) 
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Captain C>wol Gregg 
Palm Deach Cou11ty Sh.e1·iff's Ofncc 
Finnndlll Crimes Unit 

lk CASE NUMDERS -#I (13097087), 112 (U097087) & #J (Ul21312) 

P:1ge 2:3 of .l6 
Tuesday, Jnnunry· 7, 201~ 

COURT FOR THP. NORTHERN DISTRICT COURT fl .LJNOJS l!A:STERN DCVlSLON, 
C~1~e No .. 13-cv-03643, an Auswer and Cross Cluim titled "ELIOT IVAN BERNSTEIN 
("ELIOT") (1) ANSWER TO JACKSON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 
COMPANY ("JACKSON") ANSWER AND COUNTER-CLAIM AND THIRD­
PARTY COMPLAINT FOR 1NTERPLF.ADERAND(2) CROSS CLAIM-" 

1x. Tl1nt on Octvber JO, 2013 Petition<:r filoo i11 Shirlc)"s csl:llc cnsc Motions lilied, 

(I) MOTION TO ORD En ALL DOCUMENTS BOTH CERTIFIED AND 
VERIFJED REGARDING ESTATES OF SHIRLEY AND SIMON {SIMON'S 
DOCUMENT ARE REQUESTED AS IT RELATES TO SHm.LEY'S ALLECED 
CH.AN<m~ JN JlENEFICIARIES) BE S'ENTTO EUOT ANO HIS Cl llLDREN 
IMMEDIATELY IN PREPARATION FOR THE EVIDENTIARY HEARING 
ORDE RRD BY THIS COURT 

(ll) MOTION TO F'OLI,OW UP ON SEPTEMBER 13, 2013 HEARING AND 
CLARIFY AND SET STRAIGHT THE RECORD 

(III} MOTION TO COMPEL FOR lMl\IEDIA TE, EMERGENCY RELIEF!!!, 
1NTElUMDISTIUBUTlON8ANIJ FAMILY ALLOWANCE FOR ELIOT, 
CANDICE & THEIR TlffiEE MJNOR CllILDREN DUR TO ADMITTED AND 
ACKNOWLEDGED FRAUD BY FIDUCIARIES OFTH£ ESTATE OF 
SHIRLEY AND ALLEGED CONTINUED EXTORTION 

(IV) MOTION TO CORRECT AND DETERMlNE THE BJ:NEf'JCIARIES OF THE 
ESTA TE BASED ON PRIOR C LOSING OF THE ESTATE THROUGH 
FRAUD ON THE COURT DY USING F.RAUDULENTDOClJMENTSSIGNED 
BY SIMON WHILE HE WAS DEAD AND POSITED BY SIMON JN THIS 
COURT WHEN HE WAS D.EAD AS PART OF A LARGER FRAUD ON THE 
ESTA TE BENEFICIARIES 

(V) MOTION TO ASSIGN NEW PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES AND ESTATE 
COUNSEL TO THE ESTATE OF snmu:v FOR BREACHES or 
f<'IDUC IARY DUTIES AND TRUST, VIOLATIONS OF PROFESSlONAL 
ETHICS, VIOLATIONS OF LA w, INCLUDING nur NOT LIMITED TO 
ADMl1TED AND ACKNOWLtOGEJ) FRAUD, ADMIITED AND 
ACKNOWLEDGED FRAUD ON TIIE COURT, ALLEGED FORGERY, 
INSURANCE FRAUD, REAL PROPERTY l<'RAUD AND l'vlORE 

(VI) MOTION FOR CUAJ.IDIA.N AD LITUM FOR THE CHILDREN OF TED, P. 
SIMON, JANTONl AND FRJEDSTEIN AND ASSIGN A TRUSTEE AD LlTUM 
Fon TED FOH CON1' LK1'S OJ'' J.NTERESl', C..:ONVEHSION AND MORE 

(VII) MOTION TO RECONSIDER AND RESCIND O.RDER ISSUED BY THIS 
COURT "ORDER ON NOTfCE OF EM.EH GEN CY MOTION TO FREEZE 
ASSETS" ON SEPTEMBER 24TH FOR ERRORS AND MORE AND 

(Vlll) AND RESCIND ORDER ISSUED BY THJS 

2753 N.\V_ 3.J~' Sl. Uocn IM l .toriclu 33.U•i-3459 
{561) 245.lmi~ \~) ( \5G I) 886,;{ '· ~~··f.;\56 l) 245-8644 (t) 
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Captain Cu fol Gregg 
P;eJm Bt>adt Countr Sh4)tiff's 001.:c 
Finundal C rimes Unit 

Re: CASE NUMBERS- fll (13097087), 112 (13097llR7J & #3 (Jl12l312) 

Pngc 24 ofJ(i 
Tucsdny, Januiiry 7, 2014 

COURT "AGRF.El) ORDRR TO REOPEN THE ESTATE AND APPOINT 
SUCCE~SOR PERSONAL REPRESENT A TI YES" ON S.EPTEM3ER 24TH 
FOR ERRORS AND MORE 

x. That on October 10. 2013 Peti lioner filed in Simon's. ostate, a ''PETlTlON TO 
DETERMINE AND RELEASE Tll'LE OF EXEMPT PROPERTY." 

11·, \ w.i,·kwi\. tv/lfJ I ~ I 0 I Ul'ETITtnNnETl'RMINEREI .l-:t\SE l'ITI .l·:C JFl·:Xl~_Me..!Jj{OL'.W~ 
lY)OSI llJAKJJ\.1xl!' 

x1. That on December 08, 2013 Petitioner filecl in the TN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT 
COURT FOR TllE NORTIIBRN DISTRICT COURT ILLINors EASTERN DIVISION, 
c~se No .. 13-cv-03643, 11 motion titled, "{l) MOTION TO STRJ[(E PLEA.PINGS ANO 
REMOVF. ADAM SIMON FROM LEGAL REPHESENTATION IN THfS LAWSlJIT 
OTHER THAN AS DEFENDANT F OR FRAUD ON THE COURT AND ABUSE OF 
PROCESS AND (2) MOTION TO Rf:MOVI!: ADAM SIMON FROM LEGAL 
REPRESENTATION ON BEHALF OF ANY PARTJES IN THIS L AWSUIT OTHER 
THAN AS A DEF.f:NDANT PRO SE 01· REPRESENTED BY INDEPENDENT NON­
CONFLICTED COUNSEL." 

x11. Th11t on December 10, 2013 Petitioner filed in !he estate of Shirley, an Objection titled 
" BENEFJCIAHY AND £NTEHESTED PARTY ELIOT DERNSTETN OilJECTIONS 
TO SUCCESSOR PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE'S OllJ.ECTlONS TO FIRST 
SET Of' INTERROGATORIES AND FIRST REQUEST I«Of{ PRODUCTION Of 
OOC' UJ\1ENTS AND THINGS PROPOUNDED BY ELIOT BERNSTElN" 

xiii. That on December JO, 2013 Petitioner filed in the eslate of Shirley, 11 " MOTION TO TAX 
A'rl"ORNE.Y' S f'EES AND C'OSTSAND IMPOSE SANCTIONS." 

xiv. That on December 17, 2013 Petitioner filed in the estnte of Simon, <t "OBJECTlON TC> 
MOTION TO STRlKE PETITION TO rnrnm.MINE AND RELEASE TITLE OF 
EXEMPT PROPERTY" 

2. That !he following Motions and Petitions were filed by Peti1ioner in the 

courts that remain unheard other thm21 in '. .~e-( .• ~en>S by th;s Cou", foclm!U1g Mot;ons fo• 

all of 1he fol!O\vrng, . · .·: · _,. ::;$~-
'· ·, .,;j:;~} 

2753 NW. 34"'.- ·• s· 'it.Ra(on, Florida 33434.3459 
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Cnptain Cnrol Gregg 
Palm Dench Counly Sheriff's Office 
Financfal Crimes Unit 

Re: CASE NUMDERS - Ill (130970117), 112 (13097087) & l/J (12121312) 

1. MOTION TO l'REl~Z.E ESTATE ASSETS, 

Pn~c 25 ufJ6 
Tut>sCla)" Jauunry 7, 2014 

11. MOTION TO /\!'POINT .NEW l'HRSONAL REPRESENT ATIVE.'l, 
iii. MOTION TO JNVEH lUAfE FDROHI) AND FRAUDULENT OOClJMENTS 

SUBMITTED TO THIS COURT AND OTHF.R fNTERESTED PARTIES. 
iv. MOTION TO RESCIND SlGNATUIU: OF ELIOT llERNSTP.lN IN ESTATE OF 

Sl lffiLEY !3ERNSTEIN. 
v. MOT£0N TO RE:-iPOND TO TI-!H Pr.TJTIONS BY TIIE RESPONDENTS, 

\'I. SECOND iv10T!ON TO REMOVI', PERSONAL REl'filSENTATJVF.S, 
,,,, MOTrON FOR INTERIM J)]S'J l~IBlfl'ION FOi~ nnNFFICIAR IES NECESSARY 

1.JVINU l:iXPENSns .. 
'ii i. MOTION FOR FAJvl..lL Y /\LLOWANCE, 

ix. MOT JON FOR LEGAL COUNSEL EXPENSES TO Bl'. PAID 13 Y Pl:!RSONAL 
REPRESENTATIVES, 

x. MOTION FOR REIM8UR~FMENT TOlll!Nl:f.1:-'lCIAfUES SCHOOL TRUST PONDS_ 
XI. SECOND MOTION TO FR.EF.7.R ESTJ\'f't-:S OF SJ MON BJ.iRNSTETN our: TO 

/\DMrlTE!J ANlJ ACKNOWLt::lXJED NOTA RY P1 nn.rc FOIWERY' JiRAIJ]) AND 
MOJW DY T!lli LAW 1:mM OF TESC1!E!{ & SP/\l.LINA, P.A .. ROB.C::lff SPALLINA 
/\N)) J)ONAl,I) TESC! ff R ACTiNO AS ALLEGED PER SONAT. REPRF:SENTATIYl~S 
ANlJ Tl !EIR LllGAL A8SJSTJ\NT AND NOTARY l'lJULIC, KLMBERLY MORAN, 

xii. MOTION FOR lNTERlM DISTRIRUTION DUH TO EXTORTION D Y /\Ll.ECWD 
PERSONJ\J. REPRESENTATIVES AN!J OTHEl<S, 

xiii. MOTION TO STRl.KE TJIE MOTION 017 SPALLIN/\ TO ~l'Ot'EN TflE c~TJ\'fl.! OF 
SHIRLEY; 

xiv. CONTJNUr.:O MOTION FOR HEMOV AL OF ALLEGED PERSON/\! . 
JU~PRESENT /\ TlVl\S 1\1\.TD J\l.l.EOED SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE." 

xv. MOTION TO ( mmm. /\I .L DOCUMENTS 110TI r CERTIFIED AND VERIFIED 
RFOARDINO ESTATES OF SHmLEY AND SIMON {SIMON'S DOClJMHNT Allli 
Rl.!QlJl.i.S'JlilJ AS lT RELATES TO SlllRU\Y'S t.LLECIEDCHANOES IN 
BENP.F[CIAR!ES) llE SENT TO ELIOT AND JllS Cl!Il.DREN li\llMEDl/\TEL YIN 
PIU:P./\R/\TION FOi~ THE E\11/WNTIAfO' 1-U'.Al~ING ORf)F.RF.D RY THIS cm lffJ' 

:wi. MOTION TO FOLLOW UP ON Sl~PTEMllER 13, 20D IIEJ\RING /\NJ) CLAJ~IFY 
AND SET :)TR/\[(il-rf nm RF.CORD 

X\'ii. MOTlON TO COMPEL f.'OR IM]l.illDIA TE, E:MERGF.NC..:Y RELlUFl! ! • INTERIM 
DISTIUBUTIONS /\ND F/\MfLY /\LLOWJ\.NCl~ FOR EL.JOT, C/\Nf)JCE .t THEIR 
THREE MJNOR Cll!LDREN lJUE TO ADMJT'fED /\ND ACKNOWLEDGED FRAUD 
By FIDUCTARTFS OF THP. F~TATF. OF si-mu.EY AND /ILLHiED CONTINOED 
F.XTORTJUN 

);\'iii. MOTION TO c<.m.REC'f AND DETERMINE TllE BENEFICIARIES OF Tl IE l~ST/\ TE 
l.31\SEI) ON PHl<>R CLOSING OF THE l::S'l'A'J'E TllROUGH f!RJ\lJJ) ON TIIE COURT 
BY lJSINO FRAUDULf!:NT OOCUtvlENTS SIGNED DY SIMON WI l[f,E HE WAS 
DEl\D 1\ND POSITED HY SIMON IN THIS COURT W11EN HE W/\S OE/\D Al) PART 
Of A LATWl'R FRAUD ON Tl If T;ST/\TE llENEFICL\RIES 

xix. MOTION TO ASSIGN NEW PERSONAL REPRESENT /\TJVJ-:S AND ESTATE 
COUN!;;EL TO TJJE ESTATE OF SHIRLEY FOR nRE1\CHES OF Flf)!JCJ/\RY 
Dl ll'IES /\ND TRlJ~T. V IOI ./\ TIC >NS OF l'IWFl\SSIONAJ. ETI l!CS, VIOLA TIO.NS 01' 
LA w. INCLUDING BLIT NOT LIMITED TO ADMrrrF:T) AND ACKNUWLEIXrED 
FRAUD, ADMITTED AND ACKNOWLEOGRD FR/\IJ)) ON TllE courn, ALLEGED 
FORrnJ~ Y, INSURANCE FRAUD, REAL f'HOPERTY l'RJ\lJD /\ND MORE 

x:-.. MOTION FOR GUARDIAN AD I.IT ll'v1 !Ym TJIECJ lll.llREN OFTED, P. SIMON. 
!ANTONI /\ND 1-'RIF!}S'l ldN /\NI) \SSH iN /\ TRllsTEE AD L1TlJ1vf FOR TED F()I~ 

275 3 N.W. ~·1~' St. if a idi9'\-i, Flmitla 33-134-3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) I (56 6.{'6~8' (o) I (561 ) 245-8644 (l) 
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Cnpt11in Carul G1-egr; 
Pitlru Deach County Sheriff's Office 
Financlnl Crimes Unil 

Re: CA Sf NUMBERS -ftl (l3097ll87), f/2 (13097{187) & #3 (12121312) 

CONFLICTS or [NTERf.:ST, CONVERSION /\ND MORE 

P11gc2G of36 
Tuesday, Janum:}' 7, 201.J 

xxi. MOTION TU RECONSfDF.R AND RESClND ORDER ISSUED BY TIIJS COUlff 
"ORDER ON NOTICE OF HMr:RCiENCY MOTION TO FRER7.lc: l\SSETS" ON 
SEPTmvffiER 24TH FOR ERHORS J\ND MORE AND 

'.Q:tt MOTT< >NTO ltl;CONSlDJ.iR AND !UiSClND ORDER lSS!JEI.) UY Tl llS COURT 
"AGREED ORDEI~ TO Hf,<WF.N Tiff f·:STATE AND APPOINT SUCCESSOR 
PP.RSONAL l<.EPRJJSDNTATIVl\S" ON SEPTEM13ER 24TH FOR ERRORS AND 
MORE 

x:\HL FlENTfflCJJ\RY A.ND !NTERESTHD PARTY EUOT BERNSTEIN c lBJECTJONS TO 
SlJCCES!'\OR PEfVlONJ\I. REl'Rl<.SENTATfVE' S OBJECTIONS TO FrRST SVI OF 
INrnRROOATORflc:S AND FJRST RF.QIJl:-:ST FOH PRODUCTJON OF DOCUMf.:NTS 
ANU lJ-HNGS PROPOUNDED BY ELIOT OERNSTEIN 

x:xiv. MOTION TO TAX ATTORNEY'S FEES AND COSTS AND !Ml'< )SJi SANL'T{(JNS 
xxv OBJECTrON TO MOTION TO STRIKE l'ETfTJON TO DETERMINE ANLJ RHEAS!: 

TITLE OF EXEMPT PROPERTY 

NOTE: All pleading listed in items (i-xiv) above filed in each of tbe state and 
federaJ courts listed above are hereby incorporated by reference in entirety, including but 
not limited to inclusion of, ALL motions, petitions, orders, etc. in each case, as they Clll 
relate to the same nexus of events in the Estates of both Simon and Shirley. 

That I >vill close stating that much of what is occurring may revolve around 
Trillion Dollar IntellecLual Properties that me and my father owned in lechnologies that 1 
invented and that I allege wern stolen by local Attorneys at Law and others. That recent 
news informal ion regarding a New York Supreme Court Whistleblower Lawsuit on 
Public Ofti.ce Corruption, filed by an Attorney Regulatory Expert, Christine C. Anderson, 
which my RICO and ANTITRUST action was LEGALLY RELATED to by Federal 
Judge Shira Scheindlin, were all interfered with through a bizarre series of crimes that 
intended to Obstruct Justice in onr cases. Obstruction by Members of the Courts and 
prosecutorial offices and Disciplinary Departments of New York, who actually had what 
was referred to as a Cleaner, a one Naomi Goldstein who is alleged to have whitewashed 
complaints and coordinated efforts to block due process rights of countless victims of the 
system. The recent articles imply that othe1 states were also in fee Led. My !UCO alleges 
the main perpelrators were Attomeys of Law from Boca Raton and that part of the crimes 
included putting a bomb in my family's minivan in Del Ray Beach in efforts to murder 
my fatnily and graphic images can be found at www. ivic\ljitJ.\~ my homepage. Several of 
these same Law Firms now appear to be involved in my parents estates and may have 
much to do with any interference in state investigatory agencies. I am suing the Florida 
Bar, Members of the Florida Supreme Court, members of the Fifteenth Judicial were the 
Prollate is occurring and more and so any./ nvestigators should be screened for conflicts in 
<idvance of handling these matters_ j 

{ '.~ ,;~i~'. 
(1· 
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CnpfRin Curo! Grc~ 
P;ilm Bl'ach County ShCl'!ffs Office 
Finl\nc.ia\ Crimes Unll 

Re: CASE NUMBERS -#1 (13097087), #2 (13097087) & #J (12121312) 

Page27of36 
Tuesday, Jimuu~· 7, 20H 

Based on the information of the below news articles, we (the legally related cases 
to Anderson who were also Victims of this Obstruction in our cases and violations of our 
privacy rights are looking at filing appeals to rehear our cnifre cases due to these 
explosive new facts. These facts also indude that former Chairman of the New York 
Sen ale Judiciary Committee and head of the New York Democratic Party, Senator John 
Sampson, who Anderson and I and several other related cases testified before at Judiciary 
Committee hearings on Public Office corruption and where it is now l~amed that he was 
threatened and took bribes to cover up the corruption. We are wailing for further 
infomultion regarding the Sampson matters and other matters relevant in the articles 
below. Therefore, the idea of official corruption in these matters is a very real possibility, 
especially again where key players in my RICO are now involved in the Estates of my 
pmeuts. 

Brcalcing N('WS 

INDICTMENTS COMING! US SENATOR JOHN SAMPSON 
FORMER HEAD OF THE NEW YORK DEMOCRATIC PARTY AND 

CHAIRMAN OF THE NEW YORK SENATE JUDICIARY 
COMMITTEE WAS THREATENED & BRIBED TO COVER UP NY 

& FEDERAL CORRUPTION!! 

UPDATE - lNDTCTMENTS COMlNG: Iviewit Breaking News: NY Supreme Court 
Ethics Oversight Bosses Alleged MISUSE of Joint Terrorism Task Force Resources & 
F\\llds & Violations of Patriot Acts Against Civilian Targets for Personal Gain .. . US 
.Senator John Sampson Threatened & Bribed to Cover Up NY & Federal Corruption!! 

bJ.!JUOOV~Jree:~fess-r ele;:ise. COrll /news-ivie_wit-brea~tJJR:iflpi( lJ!lli£1...f:.:'i:.f.Q!.l}J.ng:ll~-Sen_atoJ::. 
j 1)hn :Jillwi1son--threaten e d-bribr.d-tQ.:.~ove r-LI ~-fed P,.fal -co r ruplion -13 li~ 40092 .html 

Wednesday, May 15, 2013 
Ex.pose Cocrupt Courts 

INSIDER SAYS NY STATE OFii'ICIALS BRIEFED ON JUDICrAL 
CORRUPTION INDICTMENTS 

BREAKING NEWS: A New York State Court administmtive insider says that top state 
officials have been briefed by the feds on pending federal corruption indictments t11at will 
include New York state court employees... . .· 

, . ,:; Jf;jhi:~_ 
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Capfain C11rol Grc!(g 
PAlni Beach Connty ShNifl's Otlirc 
Fimmci:il Crimes Unit 

P11ge 28 DfJ(i 
1'ucstlay, J11nu11ry 7, 20H 

Re: CASE NUMBERS -#1(130970117), 112 (13097087) & 113 (12121312) 

And late this morning, n Washington, D.C'. source confirmed the information, adding lh<lt 
the target of one federal corruption indictment will include at least one sittine New York 
State judge and other individuals- all with ties to major banks ... ... . 

)HW~u Q0 p9~~illIDfilt9J!L:!~-hlogspot. comf20 l 3/0.5/i nsi der-says-m.:.:;itnte-offi ci nls: 
bricfodJ1J:!!1l 

------. --. --- ----------------·· -----------------•.. . ·- -------------- .. -·~-- ------- - -------------

UPDATE: SENATOR JOHN SAMPSON, FORMER NEW YORK 
SENATE JUDICIARY CHAIR THREATENED AND BRlB.E.ll TO 

COVER UP OFFICIAL CORRUPTION 

FRIDAY, MAY l7, 2013 

Washington, D.C. Insider Says Senator John Sampson Covered-Up Court Conuption 

BREAKING NEWS: Washington, D.C'. insider says NYS Senator John Sampson 
covered"up evidence of widespread corruption in New York Surrogate's Courts. 

Source says Sampson was first threatened, but then succes:>fully bribed, to bury evidence 
involving countless state and federal crimes involving billions of dollars. · 

Syracuse, Rochester, Albany, White Plains, Brooklyn and Manhattan Surrogate's Courts 
are said to top the list of areas involved. 

It was revealed on Wednesday that a New York State Court administrative insider said 
that top state offlcials had been briefed by the feds on pending federal corruption 
indictments that would include employees of New York's Office of Court Administration 
(a/ka/ "OCA"). Most court employees, including judges, are employed by OCA. 

It was further confirmed by the Washington, D.C. source that judges, with ties to banks, 
would be among those charged 

lVIE,VlT BREAICTNG NEWS: NY SUPREME COURT ETHICS 
OVERSIGHT BOSSES ALLEGED MISUSE OF JOlNT TERRORISM 

TASK FORCE RESOURCES & FUNDS & VIOLATIONS OF 

- - - --· · ··-· ·------ --- · 
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Captain Carol Gregg 
Palru Ikitch County Sheriff's Office 
Finunci~I Crimes Unit 

Re: CASE NUMBERS ~ #1 (13097087). #2 (13097087) & #J (12121312) 

Png~ 29 of 36 
Tu~s~al• Ja11u;11y 7, 20H 

PATRIOT ACTS AGAINST CIVILIAN TARGETS FOR PERSONAL 
GAIN .. 

May 14,2013 

See Full Story at: 

htJQ:J/~\YJr~_e.·:J>i~~.S_:~rcl1::1r;_~,,ccon1/_11~\vs-1~:!_1:1~.Y.1J-_br.c8 ki11 g-news · nv-slmf~.m~.~~Q .. \!!!::. 
Qlfli cs-ove.rn i t:h (-bosses-al I eged-misuSLl-O r i 0 int-1 en~Q IJS.ll"l::task-force-re'>O \I rc0s-funds . 

. YlQ11liC>ll~:Pi:J2[ltriot- 1 36853373 I .html 

and 

---------~ ,._,. ~--- -- --- - '- - ••- ,,._, .. u._ ,. _ ¥ ~ ¥ ---<-• >- - + +;-- . _,,_ _ _ ___ _ _ ______ __ __ __ - ------

PORMAL COMPLAINT FILED AGAINST NYS EMPLOYEES FOR 
ILLEGAL WIRETAPPJNG ... THE \VIDESPREAD ILLEGAL 

WIRETAPPING INCLUDED TARGETED NEW YORK STATE 
.OJDGES AND ATTORNEYS ..... 

SELECT QUOTES FROM THA'r NEWS STORY AND LETTER TO THE DOJ 

April 3, 2013 

Robert Moossy, Jr., Section Chief 
Criminal Section, Civil Rights Division 
US Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
via facsitni le# 202-514-6588 

RE; Formal Complaint Against New York State Employees Involving Constitutional 
Violations, including widespread illega/ viretapping 

Dear Mr. MoOSS}', 

~ .. )j.~ -~-~\. 
2753 N.W J4o\ .... ,'-. u._:'. .~J~~tt~: . Florida 33434-3459 
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Captain Cami G~gg 
P nlm 1foach County Shcl'iff'.~ Office 
Finionchtl C1·im\"S Unit 

P11gc 30 of 36 
Tuc.~dny, J ;muary 7, 20f4 

Rl•: CASE NUMBERS - #1 (13097087), #2 (13U97087) & #3 (1212t312} 

In researching and reporting on various acts of com1ption in and about the New York 
State Court System, specific reviewed evidence supports allegations that over a teo-year­
plus period of time, cert11in NYS employees participated in the wjdespread practice of 
illegal \.Viretapping, inter alia. As these individuals were in supervisory positions at 
"ethics oversight" committees, the illegal wiretapping largely concerned attorneys and 
judges, hut their actions also targeted other individuals who had some type of dealings 
with those judicial and attorney "ethics" committees. 

The NY state-employed individuals herein complained of include New York State 
admitted attorneys Thomas Joseph Cahill, Alan Wayne Friedherg, Sherry Kruger Cohen, 
David Spokony aud Naomi fireyda Goldstein. 

At some point in time shortly after 9/11, :md by methods not uddressed here, these 
individuals improperly utilized access to, and devices of, the lawful operations o f the 
Joint Terrorism Task Force (the "JTTF"). These individuals completely violated the 
provisions of FISA, ECPA and the Patriot Acl for their own personal and political 
agendas. Specifically, these NY state employees essentially commenced "black bag 
operations," including illegal wiretapping, against whomever lhey chose- and without 
legitimate or lawful purpose. 

To be clear, any lawful act involving the important work of the JTTF is to be 11pplauded_ 
The herein complaint simply addresses the unlawful access- and use· of JTIF related 
operations for the personal and political whims of those who improperly acted under the 
color of law. Indeed, illegally utilizing ITTF resources is not only illegal, it is a complete 
insult to those involved in such important work. 

In fact, hard-working and good-intentioned prosecutors nnd investigators (federnl and 
state) are also victims here, as they were guided and primed with knowingly false 
information. 

Operations involving lawful activity- and especially as part of the important work of the 
JTTF find related agencies- are not at issue lrnre. This complaint concerns Hie illegal use 
and abuse of such lawful operntions for personal and political gain, and all such activity 
while acting under the color of law. This UIH.:hecked access to highly-skilled operatives 
found undeserving protection for some co1mected wrong-doers, and the complete 
destruction of others- on a whim, including the pre-prosecution priming of falsehoods 
("set-ups"). The aftermath of such abuse for such an extended period of time is 
staggering. 

Tt is believed that most of the 1.5 million-plus items in evidence now under seal in 
federal District Court for the Enstem is11·i9! of New York, case #09cr405 (EDNY) 

-iM':'~ 
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C;1plain Catol Gregg 
Palm Tkach County Sheriff's Office 
Fi1mnclal Cdmcs Unit 

Re: CASE NUMBERS - 1#1 (13097087),#2 (13097087) & #3 (12121312) 

Page31 of36 
Tue~tlay, Januar)' 7, 2014 

supports the fact, over a ten-year-plus period of time, of the illegal wiretapping of New 
York State judges. attorneys, and related targets, as directed by state employees. 

To be sure, the defendant in #09cr405, Frederick Celuni, is a felon who is now regarded 
by many as a conman. Notwi1hstanding the individual (Celani), the evidence is clear that 
Celani once supervised lawful "black bag operations," and, further, that certain NYS 
employees illegally utilized access to such operations for their own illegal purposes. 
(Simple reference is made to another felon , the respected fom1er Chief Judge of the New 
York State Court of Appeals, Sol Wachtler, who many believe was victimized hy 
political pre-priming prosecution.) 

Jn early February, 201J, I personally reviewed, by appropriate FOIL request lo a ~YS 
Court Administrative Agency, over I 000 documents related to the herein complain I. 
Those documents, and other evidence, fully support Celani's claim of his once-lawful 
supervisory role in such JTTF operations, and his extended involvement with those 
herein named. (The names of specific targeted judges and attorneys are available. ) 

One swom affidavit, by an nllomey, confirms the various illegal activity of Manhattan' s 
attorney "ethics" committee, the Deparhnental DiscipJ.inary Committee (the "DUC"), 
which incJudes allowing cover law firm operations to engage in the practice of law 
without a law license. Specifically, evidence (attorney affidavits, etc.) supports the cJairn 
that Naomi Goldstein, and other DDC employees supervised the protection of the 
lmlicensed practice of law. The evidence also shows that Ms. Goldstein knowingly 
permitted the lUtliceused practice of law, over a five-year-plus period of time, for the 
purpose of gaining access to, and information from, hunclreds of litigants. 

Evideuce also supports the widespread illegal use of"black bag operntions" by the NYS 
employees for a wide-range of objectives: to target or protect a certain judge or attorney, 
to set-up anyone who had been deemed to be a target, or to simply achieve a certain goal. 
The illegal activity is believed to not only have involved attomeys and judges throughout 
all of the New York State, including all 4 cotut-<lesignated ethics "departments," but also 
in mailers beyond the borders of New York. 

Other evidence points to varying and widespread illegal activity, and knowledge of such 
activity, by these and other NYS employees- all of startling propo11ions. 

For example: 

- The "set-up" ofnumerous individuals for an alleged plot to bomb a Riverdale, NY 
Synagogue. These individuals are currently incarcerated. The trial judge, U.S. District 
Court Judge Colleen McMahon, who publicl'l:xpressed concerns over the case, saying, 

2753 N.W. 34tl• St. l:k1c<~~lFln1ida 33434-3459 
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Ca1111tin Carol Gregg 
Prtlm Beach Co"nty Sherifl~s om~" 
Fin11nciul Crimes lhiit 

Re: CASE NUMBERS - #1 (13097087), 1/2 (13097087) & #3 (l 2121312) 

Png~ 32 of 36 
Tucsrla~-, Jnnu111y 7, Z014 

"I have never heard anything like the facts of this case. I don't think any other judge has 
ever heard anything like the facts of this case.'' (2nd Circuit llcr2763) 

- The concerted effort to fix numerous cases where confirmed associates of 01ganized 
crime had made physical thre<tts upon litigants and/or witnesses, and/or had financial 
interests in the outcome of certain court cases. 

- The judicial and attorney protection/operations, to gain control, of the $250 million-plus 
Thomas Carvel estate matters, attd the pre-prosecution priming of the $ l 50 million-plus 
Brooke Astor estate. 

-The thwarting of new evidence involving a mid I 990's "set-up" of an individual, who 
spent over 4 years in prison because he would not remain silent about evidence he had 
involving financial irregula1i1ies and child molestation by a CEO of a prominent 
Westchester, NY non-profit organization. (Hon. Jolm F. Keenan) 

- The wire-tapping and TSP capture, etc., ofDDC attorney, Christine C. Anderson, who 
had filed a lawsuit after being assaulted by a supervisor, Sherry Cohen, and after 
complaining that certain evidence in ethics case files had been improperly destroyed. 
(See SDNY case #07cv9599 - Hon. Shira A Scheindlin, U.S.D.J.) 

- The eToys litigation and bankruptcy, and associales ofM.arc Dreir, involving over $500 
million and the prolection by the DDC of certain attorneys, one who was found to have 
lied to a foderal judge over 15 times. 

- The "set-up" and ·'chilling" of effective legal counsel of a disabled woman by a 
powerl'ul CEO and his law firms, resulting in her having no contact with her children for 
over 6 years. 

- The wrongful detention for 4 years, prompted by influenrial NY law finns, of an early 
whistleblower ofthe massive Wall Street financial irregularities involving Bear Sterns 
and where protected attomey-clien1 conversations were recorded and distributed. 

- The blocking of attorney acco1mtability in the $1.25 billion Swiss Bank Holocaust 
Survivor settlement where one involved NY admitted altorney W<1s ullimately disbarred­
in New Jersey. Only then, and after 10 years, did the DOC follow with disbanncut. 
(Gizelln Weisshaus v. Fagan) 

Additional information will be posted on vw.Refonn20l 3.com 
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Caplain Carol Gregg 
P>lhu Beach County Sheriff'$ 001cc 
Fin11nci>d Crimes Unit 

Re: CASE NUMBEUS-#1 (13fl97087), #2 (13097fl87) & #3 (12121312} 

Pngc 33 of36 
Tue.1day, Jnnum-y 7, 2014 

TI1e allegations of widespread wiretapping by New York's so-called "ethics" committees 
were relayed to New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo on February 15, 2013, and to 
the DDC Chairman Mr. Roy R. L. Reordon, Esq., who confirmed, on i'vlarch 27, 2013, his 
knowledge of the allegations. (Previously, on March 25, 2013, I had written to DOC 
Deputy Chief Counsel Naomi Goldstein, copying Mr. Reardon, of my hope that she 
would simply tell the truth about the improper activity, inter ulin.) 

New York judges and lawyers, and obviously the public, deserve immediate action to 
address the widespread corruption in and about New York's so-called "ethics" oversight 
entities. 

Please take immedia te action regarding this troubling issue, and so as to continue the 
DOJ's efforts to help all New Yorkers restore their faith in their government. 

cc: 

U.S. Attorney Loretta E. Lynch viafncsimile 718-2511-6'179 and 631-715-7922 
U.S. DOJ Civil Rights Sectio11 via facsimile 202-307-1379, 202-5 l 4-0212 
The Hon. Arthur D. Spatt, via facsimile 631-712-5626 
The Hon. Colleen McMahon via facsimile 212-805-6326 
Hon. Shira A. Scheindlin via facsimile 212-805-7920 
Assistant U.S. Attorney Demetri Jones via facsimile 631-715-7922 
Assistant U.S. Attorney Perry Carbone via facsimile 914-993-1980 
Assistru1t U.S. Attorney Brendan McGuire via 212-637-2615 and 212-637-0016 
FBJ SSA Robert Hennigan via facsimile 212-384-4073 and 212-384-4074 
Pending SEC Chair Mary Jo Vlhite via facsimile 212-909-6836 
Posted by P.thics Gate at 5:53 AM 

NY SUPREME COURT BOSSES ILLEGALLY \VIRETAPPING 
.JUDG.ES CHAMBERS & HOMES. CHRISTINE ANDERSON 
WHISTLEBLOWER ILLEGALLY TARGETED FOR 24/7/365 
SURVEILLANCE JN RELATED CASE TO lVIE,VIT ELIOT 

BERNSTEIN RICO ... 

FOR TMMF.DIATE RELEA,/,. J . 
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Cnptnin Carol Gregg 
Palin Beach Cnuntv Shcrifrs Otlice 
Financial Crimes Unit 

Pngc 3~ of36 
Tqcsday, J1unrnr.\' 7, 201-& 

lk CASE NUMBERS - Ill {I31l97087)1 #2 (13097087) & #3 (121213t2) 

(Free-Press-Release.com) May 14, 2013 -- According to news reports, yes, the heads of 
tl1e NY Supreme Court Ethics Depanmertf have been accused of derailing Justice by 
targeting victims and misusing Government Resources against private citirens \vi th no 
other motive then Obstruction of Juslice in court and regulatory actions against them or 
their cronies. 

World Renowned Inventor Eliot Bernstein files NEW RICO RELATED CRIMINAL 
ALLEGATIONS against Law Firms Proskauer Rose, Foley & Lardner, Greenberg 
Traurig and more. Allegations that Bernstein was a target of these criminals cloaked as 
ATTORNEY AT LAW ETIUCS BOSSES at the NY Supreme Court were presented to 
Federal Judge Shira A Scheindlin. That evidence was presented that Bernstein's father 
nlRy have been a target and murdered for his efforts to notify the authorities and more!!! 

READ ALL ADOUT IT @ 

.bl!Q1Lwww.iviewit.tv/Co mp anvDocs/U nj_t_ecJ%~9Sla tes%20 Dis~rif~~ 2Qf9_~1 r~~~_Q,?_Qy.!J!~'t~_!ODi 
s trict%f9J~J_'(/_?_Ol3Q5l2%20FINAL%20fl/lotion%2Qto%20Reh~·%20and%20l~eopen%200bstruct i 
011~20of%2D1u?Jice16_5 ~5.5%201/y!TI.1%20 EXH) J iTS.pdf 

PREVIOUS PRESS RE LEAS RS RELATING TO JUDGES lLLEGALL Y 
WIRETAPPED 

That on Tuesday, Febrnary 19, 2013, ECC released the story, 

ETHICSGATE UPDATE FAXED TO EVERY U.S. SENATOR THE J.JLTIMATF. 
VIOLATION OF TRUST ISTHE CORRUPTION OF ETHICS OVERSIGHT 
EXCLUSIVE UPDATE: 

hUp://exposecornmJ.£Q.11Lts,blo.~fil?.Q!,9g11Jl2-Q.UiQ_'.fl;;;11)icsg!!l~-upda(c-fo~fl-:t9:<:.\'_t;.!Y.:; 
ll~lu.011 

That on August 24, 2007 Expose Corrupt Courts released the following story, 

"JUSTICE DEPARTM ENT WIDENS "PATENTGATE" PROBE BURJED llY 
ETHICS CHIEF THOMAS J. CAHILL. .. " 

!J.!.nU/exposeco1ruRtcour1s. blogs1~Q1~Q.!!l/2Q_(J7/08/justi ce-d~wi!lens-nateutgate­
probe..ht111I 

Captain Gregg, thank you for your prompt consideratiou of these requests and tee! 
free to cllll me or email regarding any · lformation you may need from me to get all of 
this clarified. 

_____ ,, ______ - - ---
··-···--- - · ·----
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Captain CaN1I Gregg 
P1dm Ik11ch County Shc1·1rrs Office 
Fin11ncial Crimes Unit 

\ 
Page 35 of 36 

Tue.st.lay, J1rn1111rJ 7, 20H 

Re: CASE NlIMBF.RS -#1(13097087),111 (lJU97t187) & II (12121312) 

cc/ec: Honorable Shira A. Scheindlin 
Florida State Attorneys 
Marc R. Garber, Esq. 
Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esq. 
Michele Mulrooney, Esq. 
Christine Yntes, Esq. 

Enclosure(s)/ Attadunent(s)/URL 's 

Respe ully Yot rs, 

Fotmder . In enrr 

lviewi t Htldings,\Inc. - DL 
Iviewit · nldings, 'f nc. - DL 
Iviewit . dings, I\1C. - FL 
Iviewit Technologi~s. Jnc. - DL 
Uview.com, Inc. - DL 
lviewit.com, Inc. - FL 
IvicwiLcom, Inc . - DL 
LC., Inc. - FL 
lviewit.com LLC - DL 
lviewit LLC- DL 
Iviewit Corporation - f L 
Iviewit, Inc. - FL 
lviewit, Inc. - DL 
lviewit Corporation 

All Uniform Rcsom·ce Loca(ors ( URL's ) and th·e contents of those URVs are 
incorporated in entirety by reference herejn and 1herefore must be in duded in your 
hard copy fil e WITH ALL EXHIBITS, as paa·t of this conespo1ulence and as 
f111·ther evidcntiru"}' material to be Investigated. Due to allegations alleged by New 
York State Supreme Court Whistlcblower Ch1·istine C. An<le•·son ~md similar claims 
in the lvicwit RICO & ANTITRUST Lawsuit regarding Document Destruction and 

2753 N.W. 34°' St. Docn Raton, Florida 33434-3459 
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Cai1tllin Carol G1-cgg 
Palrn Be~ch Cmmly Sheriff's Otnrc 
Finnncial Cri.mc~ Unli 

Re: CASE NUMIJERS - #1 (lJl1~70!l7), #1. (l3097087) & #3(12121312) 

Pi1ge 36 of36 
Tuesday, ,fanunry 7, 20U 

Tampedng with Official Complaints and Records, PRJNT all refcrcucell URL's ancl 
their corresponding exhibits imd attach them to your hard copy file, as this is now 
necessary to ensu1"e fai1· and imptwtial review. 

In ordc1· to confirm tlrnt NO DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION OR ALTERCATIONS 
have occm•1·ed, once completr forward a copy of this conespondcncc with all 
exhibits and nrnteriitls included to, Eliot I. llernstcin at fhc address listed hen·in. 
This will insure that alJ patties a1·e reviewing the same documentation and no 
additional illegal activity is taking place. If y<m, for any n~ason, arc incapable of 
pl'Oviding this confirmatiou ropy, 1llease 1mt your reasons for faihn·e to comply io 
writing and send fhat to Eliot I. Be1·nstein at the mldrcss listed hel'Cin. Note, that 
tMs is a i·equest o# ly for a copy of this Conespondence and fhe 1·eferenced materials 
and NOT a reque I for ;my Case fnvestigation information, which may b~. p1·otcctcd 
by law. J . 

en~.~~~-'. · ' · 
\\\. ~{~~~ 
\~ ~~~' 
b"'·'' ,, 

14;'.) 
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Eliot Ivan Bernstein 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

FW: UPDATE CASE NO. TBD - URGENT INFORMATION RE KIMBERLY MORAN ARREST 
and SENTENCING HEARING 
20131203 Letter to Sheriff and State Attorney Regarding Moran Arrest and other 
crimes.pdf 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:lviewit@IViewit.tv] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2013 4:17 PM 
To: Michael Rachel@ Florida - State Attorney {15th Judicial Circult) (mrachel@salS.state.fl.us); Jean Francis@ Florida -
State Attorney (15th Judicial Circuit) (jfrancis@salS.org) 
Cc: Detective Ryan Miller #7704 rv Special Investigations Division/ Financial Crimes Unit@ Palm Beach County Sheriffs 
Office (mlllerr@pbso.org); Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq.(caroflne@cprogers.com); Michele M. Mulrooney,.., Partner@ 
Venable LLP (mmulrooney@Venable.com); Andrew R. Dietz @ Rock It cargo USA 
Subject: UPDATE CASE NO. TBD - URGENT INFORMATION RE KIMBERLY MORAN ARREST and SENTENCING HEARING 

Dear Michael, Jean and Det Miller, 

I just was notified that the attachment to my earlier email below was truncated when converted to Adobe PDF in my 

rush to get it over to you before the hearing. Please replace that document with the one attached herein, which should 
have 20 pages. Sorry for any troubles, as I have been having tremendous email problems over the last several weeks 
due to a continued server attack, per my ISP, therefore please confirm receipt of this email and the entire 
attachment. Thank you and I look forward to speaking with all of you soon regarding these matters. 

Eliot 

Dear Jean, 

I was just informed yesterday by your office that you have a hearing scheduled to charge Kimberly Moran tomorrow and 
I did not get a time and place as of this time. After speaking with you I expressed concerns that the wrong charges may 
be filed and t hat new evidence shows perjury in the official statements you are relying on for prosecution of Moran, 

which leads to a need for further investigation, not immediate prosecution. I have attached a draft letter I was sending 
to the Sheriff's office regarding the new crimes and misstatements in the Sheriff's arrest report that must be clarified 
and corrected so that Moran is charged with the exact crimes she committed and confessed to. I asked Det. Miller to 
have your offices call several weeks ago and he stated you would call me as you needed me and so I was awaiting a time 

to discuss the case with your offices for the first time and expose the new evidence and crimes alleged. I did not expect 
the call to be two days before the sentencing hearing and this leaves me rushing to get you this information that I was 
working on for Detective Miller and your offices. Due to this short notice of the hearing and the need to assess if she is 
being charged according to all the new evidence, I would like to have the hearing postponed until after we can meet to 

discuss these new issues. The new evidence shows both Moran and her employer have also perjured themselves in 
statements made in official proceedings to several different agencies and indicate far more serious crimes than those 
confessed to already. I have left several messages for Michael Rachel to call me back but I wanted you and him to have 
this document attached so that we may discuss it more In detail when he calls back and come to a decision regarding the 

hearing and the charges being filed and if they should be modified after further investigation. As a victim I feel that I 

deserve a chance to explain these matters before the prosecution of Moran for what I believe is the wrong crime as I will 

explain further when we speak why the crime being prosecuted for may in fact not be the crime admitted and confessed 
to. Since I have not been given ample time to review these new evidences and crimes with your offices or the Sheriff's 
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office mcitters that directly affect me and my family I ask that we not rush to prosecution. The document enclosed is a 
draft and due to our limited time I am sending it hurriedly without some of the exhibits installed yet and I will get you 
those as I finish them, if you would like any of the missing documents referenced in advance of that time please feel free 
to send me a request and I will email them over. 

Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
lviewit Holdings, lnc. - DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 

Boca Raton, Florida 33434-3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245-8644 (f) 
iviewit@iviewit.tv 
http:Uwww.ivlewit.tv 

NOTICE: Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read t his email without warning, 

warrant, or notice. They may do this without any j udicial or legislat ive oversight and it can happen to ordinary 
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

and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 11rohibited. rf you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561) 
245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so 
advise the sender immediately. 

*The Electronic Com munications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510-2521 et seq., governs distribution of this 
"M essage," including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it may contain 
the originator' s confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended recipients that they 
have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes thelr Message review, dissemination, copying, and content­

based actions. Recipients-in-error shall notify the originator immediately by e-mail, cind delete the original message. 
Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message to intended recipients. See: Quon v. Arch. 
"'Wireless Copyright Not ice*. Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message. You must have the originator's 
full wr itten consent to alter, copy, or use this Message. Originator acknowledges others' copyrighted content in this 
Message. Otherwise, Copyright© 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and www.iviewit.tv. All 
Rights Reserved. 
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Eliot I. Bernstein 
Direct Dial: (561) 245-8588 (o) 

(561) 886-7628 (c) 

Sent Via Email: 

Tuesday, December 3, 2013 

Detective Ryan Miller 
Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office 
Financial Crimes Unit 
17901 US Highway 441 
Boca Raton, FL 33498-6445 

and 

Jean Francis 
Florida - State Attorney (l 5th Judicial Circuit) 
401 North Dixie Highway 
West Palm Beaeh, FL 33401 

and 

Michael Rachel 
Florida - State Attorney (15th Judicial Circuit) 
401 North Dixie Highway 
West Palm Beach, FL 3340 I 

RE: CASE# 13097087 - RESPONSE TO SHERIFF'S ARREST REPORT FOR 
KIMBERLY MORAN 

Dear Detective Ryan Miller, Jean Francis and Michael Rachel, 

l received and reviewed a copy of your official report attached herein anti there 
are several issues that need correction in light of new and damning evidence of other 
crimes, committed by other pmt ies, all involved in preparing fraudulent documents in the 
estates of my parents and then looting the estates with the use of the forged and 
fraudulent documents. These new CJ'imcs and documents are in iuldition to the crimes 
already admitted to by Moran of forgery, fraud and notary fraud in the six Waivers 
initially complained about that you arrested her for already. Since these are new crimes 
than those originally complained about against Moran, I would like to file new criminal 
complaints for each crime committed by each of the new individuals alleged to have 
committed or participated in each crime herein, for the crimes that fall under the Sheriff's 
office jurisdiction. I would also like to reopen the Moran investigation based on m:w 
evidence of pe1jury in her statements to your office, the Governor Rick Scott's office and 
Judge Ma11in Colin and where there is perjury there is more to the story that must be 
investigated. 
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Detective Ryan Miller 
Pnlm Ill'ach County Sherifrs Office 
Fi11ancial C rimes Unit 

Page 2 of20 
Tncsd:iy, De<'elll ber 3, 2013 

Re: CASE# 13097087- RESPONSE TO SHElllFF'S ARREST REPORT FOR I<li\'IBERLY 
MORAN 

As for waiting for Judge Colin to file charges for the crimes identified by him in 
his court committed by Spallina, Tescher, Manceri and my brother Ted, as you requested 
after talking with the Judge, this leaves me feeling uncomfortable. I cannot \Vait for 
Judge Col in to file charges, as there arc statutes of limitation issues as a victim for each 
crime that could interfere with my rights later, if Judge Colin fo[ls to l'ite criminal 
complaints as required by Judicial Canons and Law for the crimes he discovered and 
exposed. Therefore, I must file the criminal complaints myself to protect my rights for 
every crime discovered by Judge Colin and the new crimes alleged herein. In the 
alternative, if you still want to wait for those crimes discovered by Colin to be filed by 
Colin with your agency for prosecution, can you have your legal departments contact me 
in writing and explain how this will not cause me a loss of my rights in any way? 

In a recent Court Order, dated, November l 4, 20 l 3, Judge Colin stated, "The 
Court has determined that il \Viii take no action regarding the form of the pleadings or 
other documents that were submitted to the Comt to close the Estate while Simon 
Bernstein was serving as Personal Representative." Judge Colin thus ruled that all 
documents that were submitted by my father when he was "serving" as Personal 
Representative have no further process after his review. However, the documents signed 
and filed in the estate of my mother with Colin, filed illegally POST MORTEM in my 
father's name, when my father could not he "serving" as Personal Representative, as he 
was dead at the time they were filed, are still actionable and in need of further 
investigation and prnsecution. 

The documents still actionable in Colin's COLll'l that were submitted POST 
MORTEM while Simon WAS NOT "SERVING," include but are not limited to, the 
Moran Forged and f raudulent Waivers, the Petition of Discharge (Full Waiver) and other 
documents filed POST MORTEM for my father in my mother's estate, all are alleged 
FORGED and FRAUDULENT. These POST MORTEM documents which were filed not 
just in my mother's estate but also in my father's estate (not handled by Colin), include 
some done by Moron, others that were not and all of these must now all be investigated 
for FORGERY AND FRAUD, as these documents all combine to facilitate a host of 
other crimes. 

A pattern and practice of criminal fraud is further evidenced when the Attorneys 
at Law, Robert Spallina and Donald Tescher, then illegally file a multitude of fraudulent 
documents over a period of four months with the courts, after my father is dead, with 
documents he allegedly was signing in the present. These attorneys failed to notify either 
of the probate courts that the man closing the estate and making significant beneficiary 
changes in the present, my father, was dead at the time he was doing so. The estate of 
my mother was closed and discharged by my deceased father by these attomeys as if he 
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Dctccti ve l{yim i'\'I iller 
Piilm Bl!'ach County ShcriH's Office 
FimmcinI Cdmes Unit 

Page 3 of20 
T11cscl11y, December 3, 2013 

Re: CASE Ii 13097087- RESPONSE TO SHERIFF'S ARREST REPORT FOR KJMDERLY 
MORAN 

were alive, which violates a vast number of laws and attorney ethical codes that now are 
cause for further investigation of not only Moran but the Attorneys at Law involved. 

Judge Col in after learning of this crime perpetrated on his court, warned 
Attorneys at Law, Spallina, Tescher, Manceri and my brother Ted, that they should be 
read their Miranda Warnings, when he discovered the estate was closed illegally by a 
dead person at the September 13, 2013 hearing. I have provided copies of that hearing to 
you in prior submissions in the Moran case. 

Even if Judge Colin presses chnrges with the Sheriff"s department for the 
additional and new felony crimes that he discovered in his courtroom at lhc hearing 
against the Attorneys at Law and my brother Ted, this decision would have no bearing on 
the other documents and other crimes I am asking you to now investigate that are not 
before him. The other documents not before Colin, include but are not limited lo, an 
alleged Will and Amended Trust Agreement that attempt to change beneficiaries of the 
estates of both my mother and father. The alleged beneficiary changes took place also 
are POST MORTEM, the documents used to make the changes are all legally deficient 
and are also alleged forged and fraudulent, all filed for my father POST MORTEM in my 
mother's estate, when he was not "acting" legally as Personal Representative. 

l n light of all these other documents, the Mornn stories told regarding the Waivers 
being a one off event do not hold up and there is further evidence of petjury in her 
statements to various official agencies. Below, I have compiled a list of questions 
relating to your arrest report regarding Moran. 

L From the Sheriff's report you claimed, 

a. Moran claims that the Waivers were not all returned until October 2012, where one 
was not returned until a few weeks AFTER Simon's death because factually Jill 
lantoni NEVER signed and returned her Waiver while Simon was alive and she sent It 
to Moran in October 2012 and he died in September 2012. This fact is materially 
import<1nt to the investigation because it materially effects statements made on 
Simon's "Petition to Discharge" - EXHIBIT 2 - SIMON'S PETITION TO DISCHARGE. In 
the Petition to Discharge, Simon claims under penalty of perjury that he has all the 
Waiver's and yet he never has them all while alive as Moran's statement proves. 
The Petition to Discharge was allegedly signed on April 09, 2012 with an alleged 

Waiver of Simon, yet Tescher and Spallina file neither document with the court until 
months later in October 2012, after Simon was deceased, which Judge Colin even 
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- --------

Detective Ryan i\'lillcr 
Palm lle11ch County Slte1•irf's Office 
Fi rrnnci11l Crimes Unit 

Pnge 4 of20 
Tucsd~y, Deceniber3, 2Ul3 

Re: CASE# 13097087 - RESPONSE TO smmJFF'S ARREST REPORT FOR KIMBERLY 
i\IORAN 

question in the hearing how this closing of an estate could be legally possible with a 
dead personal representative. 

12 THE COURT: So you agree that in Shirley's 

13 estate it was closed January of this year, 

14 there was an order of discharge, I see that. 

15 Is that true? 

16 MR. ELIOT BERNSTEIN: I don't know. 

17 THE COURT: Do you know that that's true? 

18 MR. ELIOT BERNSTEIN; Yes, I believe. 

19 THE COURT: So final disposition and the 

20 order got entered that Simon, your father --

21 MR. ELIOT BERNSTEIN: Yes, sir. 

22 THE COURT: -- he came to court and said I 

23 want to be discharged, my wife's estate is 

24 closed and fully administered. 

25 MR. ELIOT BERNSTEIN: No. I think it 

00025 

1 happened after --

2 THE COURT: No, I'm looking at it. 

3 MR. ELIOT BERNSTEIN: What date did that 

4 happen? 

5 THE COURT: January 3, 2013. 

5 MR. ELIOT BERNSTEIN: He was dead. 

Page 14 

In Re_ The Estate of Shirley Bernstein.txt 

7 MR. MANCERI: That's when the order was 
8 signed, yes, your Honor. 

9 THE COURT: He filed it, physically came 

10 to court. 

11 MR. ELIOT BERNSTEIN: Oh. 

12 THE COURT: So let me see when he actually 

13 filed it and signed the paperwork. November. 

14 What date did your dad die? 

15 MR. ELIOT BERNSTEIN: September. It's 

16 hard to get through. He does a lot of things 

17 when he's dead. 
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Detective Ryan Milici· 
Pnlm Dench County Sheriff's Office 
Pin:mcial Crimes Unit 

Page 5 of 20 
Tuesday, December 3, 2013 

Re: CASE# 13097087- RESPONSE TO SHERIFF'S ARREST REPORT FOR KJl\113ERLY 
MORAN 

18 THE COURT: I have all of these waivers by 

19 Simon in November. He tells me Simon was dead 

20 at the time. 

21 MR. MANCERI: Simon was dead at the time, 

22 your Honor. The waivers that you're talking 

23 about are waivers from the beneficiaries, I 

24 believe. 

25 THF. COURT: No, it's waivers of 

00025 

1 accountings, 

2 MR. MANCERI: Right, by the benefici<tries. 

3 THE COURT: Discharge waiver of service of 

4 discharge by Simon, Simon asked that he not 

5 have to serve the petftion for discharge. 

6 MR. MANCERI: Right, that was in his 

7 petition. When was the petition served? 

8 THE COURT: November 21st. 

9 MR. SPALLINA: Yeah, it was after his date 

10 of death. 

11 THE COURT: Well, how could that happen 

12 legally? How could Simon --

13 MR. MANCERI: Who signed that? 

14 THE COURT: -- ask to close and not serve 

15 a petition after he's dead? 

b. The Petition for Discharge was filed with the court as if Simon were alive in October 
2012, as if Simon were making the statements in the present at that time in October 
when he was deceased, further made under penctlty of perjury, is full of perjurious 
statements made by Simon if signed at any time. For instance, in the Petition to 
Discharge it states that at the time Simon signed the Petition in April 2012, he 
possessed all the signed Waivers from his children. Obviously ancJ without doubt 
this claim of Simon's cannot be true according to the statements made by Moran to 
the Sheriff's department, whereby she claims first to have sent them out to the 
children in May 2012, so how could he claim to have them all back in April 2012? 

Further, Moran claimed she did not receive the Waivers all back until October 2012, 
after Simon was deceased and therefore Simon never had all the Waivers in his 
possession at any time while he was alive makine his sworn statement false 
unequivocally. Thus, how cou ld Simon who died on September 13, 2012, claim in a 
sworn officia l document signed under penalty or perjury filed w ith the court, to 
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l}etccth'e Ryiln Miller 
PC1lm Beach Ccrnnty Sheriff's Office 
Finnucilll Crimes Unit 

Pnge 6 of20 
Tuesday, Dcceml:Jer 3, 2013 

Re: CASE ti 13097087 - RESPONSE TO SHERIFF'S ARREST REPORT FOR J(IMBEllLY 
MORAN 

have had all the Waivers in his possession at any time while he was alive, if Jill's 
Waiver was not returned to Moran until October 2012? This makes the Petition to 
Discharge also suspect as yet, another fraudulent and possibly forged document in 
the chain of documents used to attempt to seize dominion and control of the 
estates in order to fraudulently change the beneficiaries of Simon and Shirley's 

estates and convert the assets through a series of frauds that have followed. 
c. Note that almost all of the statements made by Simon in the Petition to Discharge 

made under penalty of perjury and supposedly signed on April 09, 2012 (the same 
day Moran admits to forging his name on the other Waiver), are factually perjurious 
and untrue at the t ime allegedly signed or filed by Simon. So either Simon was 

committing fraud and perjury in the document or it to is a fraudulent document 
forged for him POST MORTEM. 

d. The Waivers and Petition to Discharge were filed with the Court in October 2012 
through January 2013 as part of a series of alleged fraudulent documents to close 
the estate of Shirley, with Simon allegedly filing these documents with the court and 
acting as the Personal Representative & Trustee while he was deceased. The 
documents were filed by Tescher & Spallina with the court as if Simon were alive in 
order to perpetrate a Fraud on the Court through Identity Theft and more, as was 
learned in the September 13, 2013 hearing. Tescher and Spallina filed documents 
for several months POST MORTEM on Simon's behalf and never notified the court 
that Simon was deceased. These crimes were evidenced in the September 13, 2013 
hearing, where Judge Colin first warned the lawyers and my brother that he should 
read them their Miranda warnings for the crimes he had prima facie evidence had 
taken place in his court by them, crimes separate and distinct from those of Moran 

and using a variety of different documents. 

16 MR. MANCERI: Your Honor, what happened 

17 was is the documents were submitted with the 

18 waivers origlnally, and this goes to 

19 Mr. Bernstein's fraud allegation. As you know, 

20 your Honor, you have a rule that you have to 

21 have your waivers notarized. And the original 

22 waivers that were submitted were not notarized, 

23 so they were kicked back by the clerk. They 

24 were then notarized by a staff person from 

25 Tescher and Spallina admittedly in error. They 

00027 
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1 should not have been notarized in the absentia 

2 of the people who purportedly signed them. And 
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Detective Rynn l\'1illcr 
Pnlm Beru:h County Sheriffs Office 
Fi1rnncinl C rimes Unit 

Page 7 of20 
Tuesclny, December J, 2013 

Re: CASE# 13097087 - RESPONSE TO SHERIFF'S ARREST REVORT FOR KIMBERLY 
MORAN 

3 I'll give you the names of the other siblings, 

4 that would be Pamela, Lisa, Jill, and Ted 

S Bernstein. 

6 THE COURT: So let me tell you because I'm 

7 going to stop all of you folks because I think 

8 you need to be read your Miranda warnings. 

9 MR. MANCE RI: I need to be read my Miranda 

10 warnings? 

11 THE COURT: Everyone of you might have to 

12 be. 

13 MR. MANCERI: Okay. 

14 THE COURT: Because I'm looking at a 

15 formal document flied here April 9, 2012, 

16 signed by Simon Bernstein, a signature for him. 

17 MR. MANCERI: April 9th, right. 

18 THE COURT: April 9th, signed by him, and 

19 notarized on that same date by Kimberly. It's 

20 a waiver and it's not filed with The Court 

21 until November 19th, so the filing of it, and 

22 it says to The Court on November 19th, the 

23 undersigned, Simon Bernstein, does this, this, 

24 and this. Signed and notarized on April 9, 

25 2012. The notary said that she witnessed Simon 

00028 
1 sign it then, and then for some reason it's not 

2 filed with The Court until after his d ate of 

3 death with no notice that he was dead at the 

4 time that this was filed. 

5 MR. MANCERI: Okay. 

6 THE COURT: All right, so stop, that's 

7 enough to give you Miranda warnings. Not you 

8 personally --

9 MR. MANCERI: Okay. 

10 THE COURT: Are you involved? Just tell 

11 me yes or no. 

12 MR. SPALLINA: I'm sorry? 

13 THE COURT: Are you Involved In the 
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